
Wk
N.  

I: y 

I 

M, 	 Fal 

1 

III'S 

 

  

" 



CONTENTS. 
2012 Active Members & WAFC Umpiring Management Structure 

WANFLUA Management Committee and Committee Meeting Attendance 

4 

5 

President's Report 6 

Secretary's Report 7 
Social Secretary's Report 8 
2012: What a Year it was! 9 
Treasurer's Report 10 
Association Office Bearers 1953-2012 11 
General Manager WAFC Umpiring Report 12 
State Umpires' Coach Report 13-14 
Field: League Statistics and 2012 Squad Photo 15 
Boundary Umpires' Coach Report 16 
Boundary: League Statistics and 2012 Squad Photo 17 
Goal Umpires' Coach Report 18 
Goal: League Statistics and 2012 Squad Photo 19 
Strength & Conditioning Coach Report 20 

Head Trainer Report and Trainers Photo 21 
AFL Report 22 
AFL Statistics and 2012 WA Squad Photo 23 
Hal Symons Fitness Camp 24-25 
Smith's Marvellous Milestone 26 

Team of the Decade 27-29 
Harry's Night 30 
Pre-season Medalists League & AFL Debutants 31 
Milestones: 50, 100, 150, 200 250, 350, 400 Games & 10 Years Service 32-34 
State Representatives 35 
Colts Grand Final 36 
Reserves Grand Final 37 
League Grand Final 38-39 
2011 Life Member inductees 40 
John McKay Life Members Trophy, Colts Umpire of the Year, Shadforth Brokers Rising Star 41 
Most Improved Medallists and Sandover Medal 42 
Umpire of the Year Medallists 43 
Grand Final Umpires 1953-2012 44-45 
Grand Final Dinner Dance 46 
League Games Umpired by Field Umpires since 1953 47 
League Games Umpired by Boundary Umpires since 1953 48 
League Games Umpired by Goal Umpires since 1953 49 

50-51 WANFLUA Financial Report 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

The production of the 2012 WANFLUA Year Book would not have been possible without the contributions of a number of people. First off, Alex Martin gave enormous 
help to myself by writing articles as well as editing all the reports and other content in this yearbook. Craig ODonoghue also made a significant contribution to the statis-
tics that appear. In particular, Donners spent time investigating the AFL stats, and as a result, our statistical records are now aligned with the AFLUAs. Craig also gave 
up his time to write the articles on Greg Smith's 400th game and the Team of the Decade, as well as chasing up the selected umpires to give a spiel on each other. 
Thanks a lot Donners for all the hard work that you put in to the association. 

In his position as WANFLUA Statistician and Historian, Darryl Sindair provided us with the majority of the statistical information that features in these pages. 
Many people took photos for the WANFLUA throughout season 2012, so thanks to all those that gave up their time to do so. Thanks also to everyone who wrote reports 
for the year book. It is not an easy task, so your efforts are much appreciated. 

Finally, thanks to Alan at Worldwide Online Printing for printing the Year Book, as well as meeting all of the association's printing requirements throughout the year. 



2012 Active Members & WAR Umpiring Managment Structure 
Matt Adams 
Reece Baker 
Craig Bowden 
Nick Brown 
Michael Coleman 
Ash Coster 
Gavin Crowther 
Jeff Daigleish 
Lewis Dalwood 
Cameron Dee 
Matt DeJong 
Matt Dodgson 
McLane Edinger 
Luke Farmer 
Tim Giles 
Quinton Green 
Cameron Hart 
Stephen Herd 
Todd Keating 
Troy King 
Ben Laycock 
Dean Margetts 
Alex Martin 
Chris McCann 
Peter McCaw 
Rob McCaw 
Scott McPhee 
Trent McPhee 
Amy McQuade 
Tom Mirco 
Jerome Mohen 
Travis Norton 
Craig ODonoghue 
David O'Neill 
Justin Orr 
Gareth Parker 
Stuart Parry 
Nick Pinelli 
Justin Power 
Leigh Retallack 
Brett Rosebury 
Ryan Shelton 
Alistair Standing 
Gavin Statham 
Beau Wardman 
Eddy Williams 
Nathan Williamson 
Mark Worobec 
Jordan Wright 

Adam Bastick 
Justin Blades 
Callum Brown 
Donna Brown 
Darren Clarke 
Jace Collingridge 
Brett Dalgleish 
Daniel Davis 
Nathan Dingle 
Nathan Doig 
Josh Garrett 
Michael Harrington 
Richard Heptinstall 
Jack Hobbs 
Brad Hunt 
Ryan Kukura 
Tim Lefroy 
Jack McDonald 
Tom Medland 
Andrew Mills 
Jason Morrow 
Sean Moylan 
Christoper Neilson 
Jack Nyenhuis 
Ryan O'Callaghan 
Hugo Robinson 
Kyle Sinclair 
Ryan Sinclair 
Greg Smith 
Dom Strambolini 
David Thatcher 
Sean Turnbull 
Brodie Ward 
Michael Washbourne 
Ryan Watts 
Callum Webb 
Kirk Webster 
Alan Zanich 

Kendell Ball 
Sally Boud 
Brendon Carrod 
Tracey Carrod 
Ben Clarke 
Steve Clarke 
Daniel Dobson 
Luke Edwards 
Dale Edwick 
Lauren French 
Steven Gaensler 
Reuben Garlett 
Sam Hunter 
Jono Laycock 
Matthew Laycock 
Gareth Lill 
Brody Payne 
Adam Peacock 
Brett Rogers 
Les Rowland 
David Shawcross 
Michael Spear 

Glenn Swann 

Cameron Symcox 

Steve Hargrave: General Manager 
Andrea Boots: Administration 
Darryl Sinclair: High Performance Umpire Manager 
Paul Pitchers: Umpire Talent Manager 
Andrew Ball: Boundary Umpires' Coach 
Cohn Shawcross: Goal Umpires' Coach 
Holly Shawcross: Strength & Conditioning Coach 
Kyhie Hansen: Head Medical Trainer 
Hannah Rodoreda: Rehabilitation Coach 
Graeme Zanich: Talent Academy Coach 
Alan Meldrum: Field Match Day Coach 
John Beaton: Field Match Day Coach 
Bruce Wheatland: Field Match Day Coach 
Paul Beckers: Field Match Day Coach 
David Panagopoulos: Field Match Day Coach 
Trevor Garrett: Field Match Day Coach 
Trevor Rees: Field Match Day Coach 
Andrew Ball: Field Match Day Coach 
Geoff O'Neil: Boundary Match Day Coach 
Michael Pampacos: Boundary Match Day Coach 
George Pampacos: Boundary Match Day Coach 
Warren Beckwith: Boundary Match Day Coach 
John Marrapodi: Goal Match Day Coach 
Robert Davis: Goal Match Day Coach 
Rick Payne: Goal Match Day Coach 



2012 WANFLUA Committee 

Back Row (L-R): Rob McCaw, Ryan Shelton, Steven Gaensler, Travis Norton, Jordan Wright 
Front Row (L-R): Nathan Williamson, Kendell Ball, Beau Wardman, Peter McCaw, Cameron Dee 

Management Committee Meeting Attendance 
NAME ATTENDED APOLOGIES POSSIBLE 

Beau Wardman 7 0 7 

Steven Gaensler 7 0 7 

Matt Dodgson 6 1 7 

Travis Norton 7 0 7 

Kendell Ball 7 0 7 

Rob McCaw 7 0 7 

Cameron Dee 7 0 7 

Nathan Williamson 6 1 7 

Jordan Wright 5 2 7 

Ryan Shelton 6 1 7 

Pete McCaw 5 2 7 



2012 was a great year for the WANFLUA with our association celebrating its 60tl anniversary. The function held to honour our 
Team of the Decade was the biggest and best function held by the WANFLUA, as we continue to grow and sustain that strong 
sense of connection between the greats of the past and the youth of today. 

I would like to thank two people in particular who have been instrumental in growing this association to the high point it is today. 	 OrEm 

Kendell Ball and Craig ODonoghue have done some outstanding work for this association not just in 2012, but over many, 
many years. Whilst words cannot specifically categorise the work they did, I'm sure those of you who have been around long enough can appreciate 
the difference that they have made over the years. In June 2012, we marked the 60th  Anniversary with a terrific evening for the Team of the Decade. 
This function would not have got off the ground without their efforts and work behind the scenes. On behalf of the entire association and committee, I 
would like to thank Kendell and Craig very much for all they have done for this group. 

I would like to pay special recognition to Steve Hargrave and Darryl Sinclair. As a committee, we have worked hard in conjunction with them in their 
roles at the WAFC to ensure our working conditions are continually improved and our professionalism is unmatched at state league level across Aus-
tralia. We are always looking at new and better ways of doing things, and we are hopeful that we can play a part in growing and improving the WAFL 
competition. 

The WANFLUA continues to get great financial support from our major sponsor The Weather Wizard, represented by Michael Spear, and other part-
ners including Shadforth Financial Group, Junction Ice Creamery and KC Sports. I would also like to make a special mention of Georgie McKay who 
has continued to sponsor the Grand Final Umpires' Certificates, a tradition her late husband and WANFLUA legend, John McKay, began a number of 
years ago. 

I would like to acknowledge every member of the WANFLUA for their commitment to the association over the year, and especially for their support over 
the last three years in my time as President. Our functions have become bigger and better and we have far greater benefits on and off the field, which 
is in no small way due to the hard working committee and the support of all members. 

There is a very special group of individuals I would like to thank for their efforts over the course of the season. Our committee members did a power of 
work behind the scenes to create a great culture and ensure that our members have some fantastic benefits. Whilst much of their work may not have 
been visible, the sacrifices they made were immeasurable: Our committee members were the first to functions in order to set up and the last to leave, 
they put great hours into preparation of events and nominations for awards of members, and were constantly seeking ways to improve the profession-
alism of the group and the overall enjoyment of being a part of the WAFL Umpiring scene. 

I would ask all running members to consider making contributions in leadership roles within the association and consider joining the committee and 
continuing a legacy which has lasted over 60 years now. Whilst people are busy and demands seem to be ever increasing, the greatest satisfaction 
you can receive is not through personal accolades, but in doing something positive for someone else. The strength of the association has always been 
supporting each other, and I would encourage some of you to continue that support. 

Beau Wardman 
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2012 was an important year in the history of the WANFLUA, marking the 60t ,  anniversary of the association. The WANFLUA 
celebrated the event in June at the Novotel with outstanding participation of past greats, such as Life Members and Hall of 
Famers, as well as current umpires, coaches, trainers, family and friends. 

As I have said in previous reports, I would like to take this opportunity to thank my fellow committee members for another re- 
warding year, particula rly with the amount of work that was required for a successful 60" anniversary. As is always the case, I wish to make special 
mention of Kendell Ball for all of her commitment and hard work throughout the year. Kendell's work behind the scenes and throughout each function 
ensured that the WANFLUA continued to grow and celebrated its history and members in a meaningful and deserved way. I would also like to recog-
nise Craig O'Donoghue, our unofficial committee member, who worked tirelessly behind the scenes with research and video footage, as well as as-
sisting in numerous other areas. 

A great thank you must also go out to our sponsors, including: major sponsor The Weather Wizard, headed by one of our members Michael Spear; 
Shadforth Financial Group, represented by Gavin Statham; KC Sports and Junction Ice Creamery. Their continued support of the association has 
again been greatly appreciated. Also, to Darryl Sinclair and Steve Hargrave at the WAFC, your support of the association is ever valued and I would 
like to thank you on behalf of our members for your contributions to the culture and growth of the WANFLUA. 

Once again the committee has been ably led by President Beau Wardman who I would like to congratulate on his efforts in overseeing such an im-
portant year for the WANFLUA. To my fellow committee members, your work before, during and after functions, at committee meetings and through-
out the season in general, is to be commended. Without your commitment and willingness to be involved, our functions would not be to the high 
standard that the committee always produces. Giving something back to the association is always a rewarding experience, therefore I encourage any 
member who wants to get involved to nominate for a position in order to have a major impact and contribute to the WANFLUA. I am proud to be a 
member of an association with such a rich history and tradition and to be involved with so many dedicated and selfless people. 

Matt Dodgson 
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2012 was going to be a big year with the WANFLUA celebrating its 60th anniversary and subsequently the social calendar was 
full of events. 

This year we brought back the WANFLUA Golf Day and on Sunday 26t ,  February a group of us went to Collier Park for a 
round of golf. Although numbers were low, it was a great morning and everyone enjoyed themselves. 

As always, Panel Night kicked off the season, which was held at the Ernest Johnson Oval clubrooms. Approximately 120 guests attended to see who 
would be awarded with the Rose, Hall and Capes medals, who was new to the WANFLUA panel and who was going to umpire in Round 1. Thank 
you to everyone who attended. 

Harry's Night at the Races' was next up and Jerome Mohen did a fantastic job in organising and running this event. There were 6 races on the night, 
with each race named after one of our trainers and the horses named after current umpires and life members. The winner of each race went in to the 
final race of the night.. Harry's Cup!! It was a fantastic night and thank you to Jerome and his committee in organising such a wonderful event. A big 
thank you to Jo Smith and May Jardine for cooking up the fantastic meal for all the guests; we cannot thank you enough for doing this each and every 
year. 

The 60th Anniversary function was the next function on the social calendar. Preparation for this had started back in 2011 and the committee of Ryan 
Sinclair, Darryl Sinclair, David Panagopoulos and Craig O'Donoghue had the massive task of tracking down contacts for past umpires. Craig 
O'Donoghue also chaired the committee at the beginning of the year to select the Team of the Decade for 2002 —2011. Thank you to everyone on 
that committee; it was not an easy task. We had 10 nominees for each discipline and to promote the evening we sent out information and video pres-
entations on the nominees. We also had a competition going online for people to submit who they thought would be in the 2002 - 2011 Team of the 
Decade. The first person to get the selections correct and in order won 2 derby tickets, an overnight stay at the Novotel and a $50 dinner voucher; 
congratulations to Mike Spear who won this on the night. Finally, after all the preparation and organisation was done, the 16t ,  June arrived and we 
were all set to go for our 60" Anniversary function. In excess of 200 people were in attendance at the cocktail function held at the Novotel Perth. We 
had special guests Jeff Gieschen, Peter Howe, Hayley Robinson (AFLUA) and John McGrath MLA, in attendance. Clint Wheeldon was the MC for 
the night and did a wonderful job. Craig O'Donoghue did an amazing job with video presentations, having tracked down footage of all nominees and 
winners. To add to the night, we had special banners made up of past umpires to the side of the stage, a photographer, a band, 6011  anniversary red 
wine bottles for the team of the decade and 60b  anniversary bar blades for each guest to remember the night. We received an overwhelming re-
sponse after the night from everyone saying they enjoyed the night. Congratulations to the 2002 —2011 Team of the Decade umpires: Brett Rose-
bury, Dean Margetts, Craig Hendrie, Luke Farmer, Nathan Doig, Jamie Giles, Greg Smith, George Pampacos, Andrew Curtis, Cos Martino and David 
Shawcross. We hope everyone enjoyed the night. 

SingStar was brought back to the social calendar and a big thank you to Paul Pitchers and Steve Gaensler for organising and running this night. 
Once again it was a fantastic night and nice to get together with fellow umpires, trainers and partners after a game for a drink and a laugh. 

Presentation Night had a new venue this year and was held at Wesley College. Thank you to our President, Beau Wardman, for organising this 
event. We had 120 people in attendance and many awards were presented: league debutants, game milestones, state game umpires, Shadforth 
Rising Star, Colts Umpire of the year and Hendrie, Smith and Shawcross medal winners were all recognised. We also awarded the John McKay life 
members trophy to Darryl Sinclair, who was a well deserving winner. We also had guest speaker Caitlin Bndgland attend and speak to the group. 
Caitlin competes in Ironman triathlons and spoke to the group about preparation and how to stay mentally focused; it was fantastic having her there 
to share her stories. Dean Margetts and Luke Farmer also made a special presentation to AFL Head Trainer Daryl Chart, as this was his final season 
with the WANFLUA team. Thank you Chatty for all your work over the last 8 years, however I'm sure we'll still see you at the functions. 

To officially end the season, we celebrated at the Grand Final Dinner Dance which was held at Crown Perth. Everyone seemed to really enjoy the 
night and the band was fantastic. Thank you to Ryan Shelton for organising the band; they really made the night fun. 

The final function for the year was the annual WANFLUA Derby. Thank you to Alan Zanich for organising and running this event. The Field Umpires 
won on the day but everyone who attended had an enjoyable day. 

After 7 years as Social Secretary I've decided to step aside. It has been an absolute pleasure working on the committee and I'll no doubt miss it, but I 
think it's time to let someone new take on the role and bring new and fresh ideas to the table. So as this is my last Social Secretary report, I must 
thank a few people. Thank you to all the Presidents that I've worked with over the last 7-8 year: Dave Shawcross, Greg Bandy, David Panagopoulos 
and Beau Wardman. Thank you to all the committee members over this time as well (sorry there are too many of you to name). Thank you to Craig 
O'Donoghue, whose video presentations are a big part of making our functions so successful. Thank you to Jo Smith and May Jardine for your con-
stant support with Harry's Night. Thank you to Betty and Alan Mirrabella for Betty's Spaghetti Night. Thank you to Alex Martin, Pete McCaw and Ryan 
Shelton for your help with the 2011 Year Book. Thank you to my sister Kasey who has helped me on a number of occasions over the years with 
invites, Year Book proofing, etc. And last but certainly not least, a big thank you to my Mum and Dad. The support and help you have given me over 
the years has been tremendous and I cannot thank you enough. 

Thank you to all the umpires, trainers, coaches and partners for supporting the WANFLUA functions in 2012. I wish everyone all the best for season 
2013. 

Kendell Ball 



2012: What a Year it was' 
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This year was always going to be a challenging year financially, with the WANFLUA committee deciding 
early on that we would run our 60 anniversary function at a loss to ensure that the event was affordable 
to all past and present members. However, I am proud to announce that the association still posted an 
operating surplus for 2012. 

It has to be noted that without the extremely generous sponsorship provided by The Weather Wizard, the association would have been left rather 
exposed by the increase in function expenditure. I will also take this opportunity to encourage all our members both past and present to support 
our major sponsors. This will ensure that we can continue to attract these great sponsorship deals into the future, which will enable the provision 
of quality gear and events at affordable prices. 

A mention must also go to Chevron for providing us with a grant to buy training equipment. Jerome Mohen was instrumental in securing this grant 
and hopefully all members will benefit from the equipment. Thanks Jerome. 

The number of subscriptions was again a lot higher than two years ago, however I encourage anyone who has outstanding fees from 2011 and 
2012 to pay before the 2013 home and away season starts. It is not fair that some umpires benefit from the hard work of the committee and the 
money from other fee paying members, while not accepting financial responsibility themselves. In 2013 I will be monitoring this more closely, 
however you can help by ensuring your 2013 subs are fully paid by the start of round 2 of the home and away season or by signing the authority 
to deduct form that will be available at panel night. 

The bar was once again superbly managed by Ryan Shelton with the assistance of the other committee members. This year we saw the introduc-
tion of more confectionary items, and coupled with the increase in attendances both after training and at functions, have enabled the bar to con-
tribute quite substantially to our association for the second year in a row. Hopefully all members will continue to support the lowest pub prices in 
the southern hemisphere and ensure the bar remains an important corner in our club culture. 

An upgrade in venue and entertainment for the Dinner Dance lead to increased costs in 2012. However with the large turnout to the function, the 
association was able to spread out a lot of the overheads, leaving only a small loss to be picked up by the association. Most would join me in 
agreeing that the night was a general success. 

In 2013 you will hopefully see more capital expenditures in training equipment and to the clubrooms while maintaining the high level of quality in 
functions and training apparel. However, as is the case with WA's economic climate, inflation and price rises are always going to be a major finan-
cial hurdle facing the association in 2013. However, with continued support from our members, I am confident that the association can again 
deliver a strong financial performance in 2013. 

Travis Norton 



Association Office Bearers 1953 m 2012 
Year 

1953 

President 

J. Ferguson 

Secretary 

C. McMahon 

Treasurer 

C. McMahon 

AssistanVSocial Sescretary  

1954 L. Hurley A. Glendinning A. Glendinning 

1955 H. Clair L. Nathan L. Nathan 

1956 H. Clair L. Nathan L. Nathan 

1957 H. Clair L. Nathan W. Carter 

- 1958 E. Crisp L. Nathan W. Carter 

1959 E. Crisp L Nathan W. Carter 

1960 E. Crisp L. Nathan W. Carter 

1961 E. Crisp L. Nathan D. Kemp 

1962 E. Crisp L. Nathan D. Kemp 

1963 E. Crisp L. Nathan B. Moore  

B. Moore  1964 B. Rigg L. Nathan 

1965 B. RIgg L. Nathan B. Moore  

1966 B. Rigg G. McComish B. Moore W. Brown 

W. Brown 	- 1967 B. Rigg G. McComish E. Martino 

1968 C. Hills G. McComish E. Martino - 	 W. Brown 

1969 J. Dotting G. McComish 	- P. Pustkuchert  K. Cox 

1970 R. Whitfield P. Pustkuchen - 	 B. Bidsturp K. Cox 

1971 R. Whitfield P. Pustkuchen B. Williams R. Stubberfield 

1972 R. Whitfield P. Pustkuchen B. Williams R. Stubberfield 

1973 R. Whitfield P. Pusthuchen B. Williams R. Stubberfield 	 - - 

1974 R. Capes P. Pustkuchen B. Collett R. Stubberfield 

1975 R. Capes P. Pustkuchen B. Collett R. Stubberfield 

1976 R. Capes P. Pustkuchen B. Collett D.Wakenshaw 

1977 R. Capes P. Pustkuchen D.Aslett D. Wakenshaw 

1978 R. Capes P. Pustkuchen D.Aslett T. Cant 	 -- 

1979 R. Capes P. Pustkuchen D.Aslett T. Cant 

1980 J. Devine P. Pustkuchen K. Holland A. Mirabella 

1981 J. Devine D. McComlsh K. Holland A. Mirabella 

1982 J. Devine D. McComish K. O'Driscoll A. Mirabella 

1983 J. Moms D. McComlsh R. Hendrie K. O'Driscoll 

1984 J. Morris B. Appleby R. Hendrie D. Green 

1985 R. Buckey R. Graffin R. Hendrie B. Grimmmmond 

1986 R. Buckey R. Graffin R. Hendrie G.Palmer 

1987 R. Buckey L. Cooper M. Power C. Shlmmmmon 

1988 R. Buckey L. Cooper P. Smith L. Putland 

1989 M.Ball R. Poole P. Smith Mrs. E. Ball 	- 

1990 M. Ball D. White P. Smith B. Hadjimihalakis 

1991 D. Johnson D. White P. Smith M. Ball 

1992 D. Johnson P Frusher P. Smith J. Hauswirth 

1993 G. Vernon P. Frusher P. Smith J. Hauswirth 

1994 T. Garrett D. Starcevich P. Smith N. Tilley 

1995 G. Scroop D. Starcevich G. Gilbee D. Cole 

1996 G. Scroop D. Starcevich S. Kronja J. Hauswirth 

1997 G. Scroop D. Starcevich G. Pampacos N. Jessup 

1998 S. Gill D. Shawcross P. Smith N. Jessup 

1999 S. Gill D. Shawcross P. Smith R. Lampard 

2000 S. Gill J. Petrie M. O'Dea/ P. Smith L. Farmer 

2001 D. Shawcross B. Marsh/D. Corcoran M. Evans A. Shepherdson 

2002 D. Shawcross - A. Walker M._Evans A._Shepherdson 

2003 D. Shawcross A. Walker M. Evans M. Hayes 

2004 D. Shawcross A. Walker S. Parry B. Brown 

2005 D. Shawcross D. O'Neill A. Peacock R. Kukura  

2006 G. Bandy D. O'Neill A. Peacock K.Ball 

2007 G. Bandy D. O'Neill A. Peacock K.Ball 

2008 D. Panagopoulos D. O'Neill/B. Warcfman R. Hollick K.BaIIIC.O'Connor 	 -- - 

2009 D. Panagopoulos B. Wardman R. Hollick K.Ball 

2010 B.Wardman M.Dodgson R. Hollick K.Ball 

2011 B.Wardman M.Dodgson T.Norton K.Ball 

M. Dodason 	 T. Norton 	 K.Ball 
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I would like to congratulate the WANFLUA Management Committee, in particular president Beau Wardman

'
on yet an-

other very successful season. It's through your collective effort and leadership that we are able to foster and enhance 
upon key areas as they relate to this demanding level of elite umpiring. 

Season 2012 was another very productive year with a number of significant changes that resulted in positive outcomes 
for all WANLUFA members. Each year, WAFC Umpiring impresses upon running umpires the importance of association membership, and it's terrific 
to now see the level of commitment within the overall umpire structure. 

I must make special mention of Social Secretary Kendell Ball for her outstanding efforts and the personal time devoted towards the planning and 
coordination of WANFLUA events over a number of seasons. The enjoyment, fellowship and recognition through social activity remains an essential 
component of all successful sporting clubs; it's through the WANFLUA that these special times can value-add to the journey for all concerned. 

Off field, WAFC Umpiring & the WANFLUA worked in partnership to enhance facilities. The installation of air conditioners in the main coaching room 
now ensures all coaching and team meeting events can be conducted in a satisfactory learning environment. I take this opportunity to acknowledge 
and thank Mike Spear (The Weather Wizard) for his efforts and support. 

A new medical room was constructed and this was a very important development given our growth in numbers over the past two years. This will 
greatly assist our dedicated trainer team and lift the overall professionalism in the crucial area of umpire welfare. The old medical room was trans-
formed into a meeting room and this has provided an opportunity for coaching sessions to take place in small teams. We sincerely thank all who as-
sisted in these projects. 

Umpire performance across the disciplines throughout the course of season was of a very high standard, with key benchmarks attained and consis-
tency being the norm. We acknowledge all umpires for their professional approach both on and off the field. 

To WAFC High Performance Umpire Manager Darryl Sinclair and our dedicated coaching team, well done on what was a very positive season, par-
ticularly in light of the high number of developing young umpires that are currently entering and progressing along the pathway across the three disci-
plines. To our head coaches in Cohn Shawcross, John Marrapodi, Graeme Zanich, Andrew Ball and Geoff O'Neill, as well as all match day coaches, 
we acknowledge and thank you all for your efforts and leadership. 

Retiring coaches in Michael Pampacos, Bruce Wheatland and Warren Beckwith, your individual dedication and knowledge over the years has played 
an instrumental role in the development of many umpires. We thank you for your contribution to umpiring and wish you all the very best for the future. 

We had another very successful season in the fitness and medical area, and full credit for this goes to Holly Shawcross, Kylie Hansen and Hannah 
Rodoreda. Their expertise and attention to detail ensured all umpires were well placed to perform. They displayed terrific leadership and their efforts 
were greatly appreciated by all umpires. To our retiring AFL and past WAFL Head Trainer in Darryl Chatt, your contribution has been outstanding over 
a number of years. In many ways, the progress and improvements made in this crucial area have been through your professionalism and leadership 
capabilities. On behalf of all involved, we acknowledge your magnificent contribution. 

As per the WANFLUA presentation night, individual milestones and personal achievements were again prominent this season, from first garners 
through to Grand Final appointments. WAFC Umpiring congratulates those individuals accordingly, however we would like to pay special recognition 
to the following umpires for their long term dedicated service and in achieving milestones of excellence. 

4060 League Game July 21st Greg Smith Boundary 
356t League Game April 14th  David Shawcross Goal 
256t' League Game April 14th  Mike Spear Goal 
256th League Game July 22nd Luke Farmer Field 
256t' League Game July 5th Alan Zanich Boundary 
200th League Game May 19th  Ryan Kukura Boundary 
206th League Game June 9 th  Stuart Parry Field 
200th League Game July 15th  Adam Peacock Goal 

From a state umpiring perspective, one of the outstanding highlights of 2012 was the induction of former WAFL & AFL Field Umpire Grant Vernon into 
the West Australian Football Hall of Fame. Grant had an exceptional journey, particularly given the early hardship of being an AFL Umpire based in 
Western Australia. His record stands as testament to his induction, and he now holds formal recognition as being one of this state's greatest Austra-
lian Rules Sportsmen. This was a remarkable achievement, and we again congratulate Grant on being the fifth umpire to be inducted into the West 
Australian Football Hall of Fame. 

In closing, I take this opportunity to acknowledge the WAFC Umpiring Team and in particular our Administration Officer, Andrea Boots, for her excel-
lent support throughout 2012. 
We wish every success to all involved in season 2013. 

Steve Hargrave 



State Umpires' Coach Report 
The Hal Symons Fitness Camp is always a great way to launch the season, and the 2012 camp at Woodman Point was 
again a highlight of the umpiring season. 

The activities were fantastic, especially the coin game coordinated by Kendell Ball, which is now a major highlight at the 
camp. 

The happy hour tribute to Craig Hendrie was fantastic and the occasion will be remembered for many years. 

The traditional volleyball competition continues to be a great competition, and no one could begrudge Sinclair's Stingrays of their victory over Coster's 
Cats in an epic and sometimes fiery encounter. 

A highlight of the season was both Adam Bastick and Callum Brown being offered AFL boundary umpire contracts. The AFL boundary umpires had 
another good year, with Brett Dalgleish, Jace Collingridge and Alan Zanich receiving finals opportunities. 

On the field umpiring front, Luke Farmer was appointed to officiate in his first AFL final after a very consistent season. Our other Perth based AFL field 
umpires in Dean Margetts and Jeff Dalgleish had successful seasons, and we are looking forward to big things from them in 2013. I would like to 
thank all three of them for the leadership they provided to the WAFL Team throughout 2012. 

Our AFL goal umpires continue to establish themselves, however it is with sadness that Adam Peacock has retired from the AFL. Adam is a 200 game 
flag waver and we look forward to Adam umpiring in the WAFL next season. 

We are confident that our umpires who have been nominated to trial for positions on the AFL list, in Scott McPhee, Justin Orr, Nathan Doig, Luke 
Edwards & Mike Spear, will leave no stone unturned during the off season to ensure they have a successful trial. Best wishes to all those trialing. 

The entire AFL Perth based umpiring team is to be congratulated on their season and the professionalism they displayed. 

The appointment of Paul Pitchers as Umpire Talent Manager has been an overwhelming success, and I am positive our umpiring team will continue to 
develop under his experience and leadership. He has been a massive support to me, as well as the Match Day Coaches across all disciplines. 

The work that Graeme Zanich continues to do with the Michael Ball Talent Academy is to be commended and we look forward to his expertise again 
next season. 

Boundary Umpires Coach Andrew Ball in his first season, together with his coaching team, did a great job with the boundary umpires. The three um-
pire system continues to be successful and we are confident that we now have a solid foundation for many seasons to come. Andrew's ability to build 
a list and expose umpires to league football was outstanding. One of the highlights of the season was the number of debutants in the boundary um-
pire team and we are looking forward to all the debutants making positive contributions next year. 

Greg Smith's achievement of 400 games is simply fantastic and it is difficult to put into words the magnificent contribution and positive effect he has 
had on our WAFL Umpiring Team. 

Goal Umpires Coach Cohn Shawcross, in conjunction with John Marrapodi, Robert Davis and Rick Payne, continue to develop the goal umpiring 
team. The likes of Sally Boud, Steven Gaensler and Sam Hunter are now set to umpire league football on a regular basis. Combined with the talents 
of Cameron Symcox and David Dobson, the future of goal umpiring in this state is looking promising. Our veterans in David Shawcross and Mike 
Spear continue to have an impact on our team and we look forward to their return in 2013. 

Our leadership team provided great guidance to our 100 strong members. I would like to thank our captain Gareth Parker, as well as Rob McCaw, 
Andrew Mills, Brad Hunt, Luke Edwards and Sally Boud for their efforts throughout the season. 

To all the Match Day Coaches across the three disciplines, I thank you for your dedication, expertise, commitment and enthusiasm you bring to our 
team. 

I am extremely grateful for the efforts of Holly Shawcross, Kylie Hansen and Hannah Rodoreda, who ensured that training and the well being of the 
team was met. The appointment of the Rehabilitation Coordinator role ensured that umpires were managed professionally during the injury manage-
ment process. 

Daryl Chatt, Janice Chan and Alyce Newman looked after the needs of the AFL Umpires Team and also provided assistance to the WAFL Team. 
Their assistance and expertise is appreciated and invaluable. 



To our award winners, grand final umpires and umpires who accomplished milestones, congratulations on a great season. 

On a personal note, to receive the John McKay Life Members trophy for 2012 was a highlight, and I sincerely thank the WANFLUA for the award. 

The High Performance State Umpires Coaches role works closely with the WANFLUA President and Committee and I sincerely thank President Beau 
in his third year and the rest of the committee, not only for the support they have given me this year, but for their efforts in organising functions for the 
umpires and life members. 

To the umpires' wives, girlfriends and extended families, I thank you for supporting our umpires, because I know it can be frustrating as you share the 
ups and downs of their umpiring journeys. 

The support from my family is simply amazing, and I would like to thank Fiona, Ryan and Kyle for their everlasting love and support. 

Finally I would like thank Michael Pampacos, Daryl Chatt, Bruce Wheatland, Holly Shawcross, Warren Beckwith for their contributions over a number 
of years. We wish them well in retirement or the other interests they wish to pursue in 2013. 

Season 2013 will no doubt be similar to this year, but with new challenges, new ideas and the continual raising of standards on and off the field. How-
ever, I know that if we all work together as a cohesive team and continue to share and accept ideas, we will have another successful season. 

Please look after yourselves, enjoy your break, take care and I look forward to working with you all in 2013. 

Darryl Sinclair 

The Coaches 

Back Row (L.R): Paul Beckers, John Beaton, David Panagopoulos, Andrew Ball, Bruce Wheatland, Paul Pitchers, Geoff 
O'Neill, John Marrapodi 

Front Row (L.R): Robert Davis, Cohn Shawcross, Darryl Sinclair, Graeme Zanich, Michael Pampacos, Hannah Rodoerda 
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OWN Nicholas 
LGLElSH Jeff 

ARMER Luke 
KEATING Todd 
_YCOCK Ben 
YARGETTS Dean 
'T 1 ARTIN Alex 

cCAW Peter 
1 cCAW Rob 

McPHEE Scott 

ORTON Travis 
o DONOGHUE Craig 

NEILL David 
ORR Justin 
DARKER Gareth 
PARRY Stuart 
ROSEBURY Brett* 
SHELTON Ryan 
STATHAM Gavin 
WARDMAN Beau 
WOROBEC Mark 
WRIGHT Jordan 
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2008 12 - 
2012 1 0 17 17 17 

2003 _, 10 --0-138 23 112 	L 49 161 

1997 16 233 23 162 94 256 

2000 12 209 22 191 40 231 

2008 5 0 5 5 5 

1998 15 271--.-6 . 23 105 189 294 

2005 8 24 12 36 36 

2006 7 	mommi,.7 -- 19 19 

2005 8 21 22 43 43 

2004 9 105 23 . 	 12W 128 ______ 

2006 7 6 16 22 22 

2001 12 27 4 31 31 

2004 9 95 22 117 117 

2002 11 127 22 149 149 

2000 10 141 13 154 154 
2002 11 190 24 214 214 

1997 6 293 26 0 254 319 

7 38 11 49 49 
1995 18 302 17 319 319 

2006 - 7 54 	. 23 77 77 - 

2006 7 14 16 30 30 
2009 3 1 9 10 10 

'Above statistics for Brett Rosebury reflect career statistics. Brett's total games as an Active Member o the WANFLIJA are as follows: 
Thtal: 102 (54 WAFL and 48 AFL) 

Back Row (L-R): Rob McCaw, Todd Keating, David O'Neill, Justin Power, Leigh Retallack, Alistair Standing, Lewis Dalwood, 
Ben Laycock, Alex Martin, Ash Coster, Peter McCaw 

7 7 d Back Row (L-R): Ryan Shelton, Nick Brown, Matt DeJong, Jerome Mohen, Reece Baker, Stephen Herd, Gareth Parker, 
Chris McCann, Craig Bowden, McLane Edinger, Tom Mirco, Cameron Hart, Cameron Dee 

'' :dle Row (L-R): Eddy Williams, Travis Norton, Mark Worobec, Beau Wardman, Stuart Parry, Craig O'Donoghue, Justin Orr, 
Scott McPhee, Nick Pinelli, Matt Dodgson 

ct Row (L-R): Matt Adams, Michael Coleman, Amy McQuade, Nathan Williamson, Troy King, Quinton Green, Trent McPhee 
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Filling the giant shoes of Geoff O'Neill was always going to be a huge challenge, but I was fortunate to be handed such a talented and motivated 
group of umpires who made a daunting task not seem so bad. As in previous years, we welcomed several new faces to the group from all differ-
ent backgrounds, including some with experience at Senior Community and others who had never held a whistle in their life. 

We began the season with some 'unofficial" sessions in late November and December before we all came together as one big umpiring family in 
mid-January. I believe these sessions really helped build our group towards the high-fitness levels required to run out a full season of WAFL foot-
ball. The Hal Symons Fitness Camp was once again a highlight for the entire umpiring panel and it was where we, as boundary umpires, sat 
down and created a list of core values we deemed essential to us maintaining a strong brand for the whole year. 

Round 1 saw Donna Brown create history by becoming the first appointed female League boundary umpire in the WAFL. Donna was also invited 
to officiate at the Women's Football Championships in South Australia in May and concluded her successful carnival by umpiring in the Grand 
Final. 

As always, opportunities arose in football and Adam Bastick and Callum Brown were elevated to the AFL umpiring panel after 2011 AFL Grand 
Final umpire Nathan Doig decided to pursue a once-in-a-lifetime work opportunity to help athlete John Steffensen win a spot on the Australian 
Olympic team for the London Games. Unfortunately, Steffensen did not win individual selection and we were blessed to have Doigy return to the 
group at WAFL level mid-year. It goes without saying that Doigy's experience and knowledge was a huge bonus for the group and those who are 
determined to go far with their umpiring would have been foolish not to pick his brains about what it takes to reach the top. 

Jack Hobbs, Tim Lefroy, Jason Dick, Nathan Dingle and Jack Nyenhuis all made their league debuts in 2012 and have long futures ahead of 
them. We also welcomed young guns Sean Moylan, Simon van der Lee and Josh Garrett to the panel and they will no doubt be pushing for senior 
spots in the years to come. Brad Hunt was selected to umpire the State Game between WA and South Australia in Adelaide in late May. It was 
Brad's third State Game and once again he represented our group with enormous distinction. 

Jack McDonald and Kirk Webster were selected to represent WA at the National 18s and National 16s competitions mid-year. Unfortunately, Jack 
sustained an injury before he was due to fly out to Melbourne and had to make the agonising decision to withdraw. With that, Kirk was promoted 
to attend the 18s carnival and Kyle Sinclair received the late call-up to officiate at the 16s carnival. As expected, both of them did WA proud. 

The boundary umpires celebrated two big milestones in 2012. First was Ryan Kukura's 200th game in Round 10 at Arena Joondalup. An experi-
enced runner with several League grand finals to his name, Ryan is now a member of the WAFL's 200 club. The biggest celebration, however, 
was reserved for Greg Smith, who cracked 400 games in Round 18, also at Arena Joondalup. We celebrated his achievement with a This is Your 
Life" function at Ernest Johnson Oval on the Tuesday before his big game and it was great to see many of his former teammates turn up to tell 
stories and join in the celebrations. Smithy is a man who just keeps on going and shows no sign of slowing down and it's great to see he will be 
going around again in 2013. 

I would like to thank Steve Hargrave and Darryl Sinclair for their support of the boundary umpiring panel as well as the match-day coaches who 
gave up their weekends to mentor our group. Sadly, we say farewell to Michael Pampacos and Warren Beckwith, who have decided not to con-
tinue coaching in 2013 and that is a huge loss to us. I wish them all the best for the future. 

Congratulations to our major award winners: 

Justin Morgan - Ron Hall Medal - Best Pre-Season Boundary Umpire 
Donna Brown - Greg Smith Medal - Most Improved Boundary Umpire 
Brad Hunt - John Devine Medal - Boundary Umpire of the Year 

Congratulations to all those umpires who achieved their goals in 2012, especially those who umpired finals and particulahy those who umpired 
grand finals. 

LEAGUE: Brad Hunt, Nathan Doig, Michael Washboume, Ryan Kukura 
RESERVES: Justin Morgan, Greg Smith, Kyle Sinclair, Hugo Robinson 
COLTS: Ryan Sinclair, Donna Brown, Jack Hobbs, Jack Nyenhuis 

It has been a great start to my time as Boundary Umpires Coach and I am really looking forward to continuing that success in 2013. 

Andrew Ball 
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BASTICK Adam 2006 7 ______ 8 9,AW k  22 97 14 111 	-. 

BROWN Donna 2009 4 0 14 14 14 
BROWN Callum 2008 5 65 21 76 10 86 
COLLINGRIDGEJace 2007 6 79 21 39 61 100 
DALGLEISH Brett 2005 8 114 23 79 58 136 
DINGLE Nathan 2010 3 0 2 2 2 
DOIG Nathan 2002 11 204 14 76 .142 218 

HEPTINSTALL Richard 2006 7 130 19 102 47 149 
HOBBS Jack 2008 5 0 12 12 12 
HUNT Brad 2007 6 95 23 118 118 
KUKURA Ryan 2001 12 191 24 215 215 
LEFROY Tim 2012 1 0 14 14 14 
McDONALD Jack 2009 4 14 8 22------ - 	 .. 22 
MILLS Andrew 2005 8 33 0 33 33 
MORROW Jason 2009 4 5 2 -. 	2. 
ROBINSON Hugo 2009 4 33 12 45 45 
SINCLAIR Kyle 2009 4 3 15 18 -------. 18 
SINCLAIR Ryan 2008 5 35 17 52 52 
SMITH Greg 1994 19 383 23 247 159 406 
STRAMBOLINI Dom 2008 4 16 9 25 25 
THATCHER David 2009 4 10 0 10 1k., - 

WARD Brodie 2008 5 12 8 20 20 
WASHBOURNE Michael 2005 8 115 25 140 
WEBB Callum 2010 3 2 0 2 2 

WEBSTER Kirk 2010 3 17 14 31 31 
ZANICH Alan 1999 14 238 20 112 146 258 

Back Row (L-R): Brad Hunt, Michael Washbourne, David Thatcher, Jack McDonald, Jace Collingridge, Jack Nyenhuis, Justin 
Morgan, Kirk Webster, Josh Garrett 

Middle Row (L-R): Nathan Doig, Jason Dick, Brodie Ward, Andrew Mills, Tim Lefroy, Tim McCarthy Jack Hobbs, Hugo 
Robinson, Sean Moylan, Nathan Dingle 

ront Row (L-R): Ryan Sinclair, Adam Grixti, Kyle Sinclair, Dom Strambolini, Justin Blades, Donna Brown, Sean Turnbull 



Goal Umpj'iresCoach Report 
Successful teams exhibit three ingredients: They face a big challenge and enjoy the chase, they have a passion to per-
form, and they have space to excel, innovate, learn, improve and grow. 

Our current WAFL goal umpire team comprises a wonderful balance of experience, next generation and youth for our 
future. 

We are fortunate to have a strong core of experienced, skilful and dedicated senior umpires who service WAFL senior football at a very high 
standard and who are excellent role models for the younger and newer members of our team who are following them along the goal umpiring 
pathway. Our senior team in 2012 comprised AFL umpires Dale Edwick, Adam Peacock, Brett Rogers, Matt Laycock and WAFL umpires David 
Shawcross, Mike Spear, Luke Edwards, Jono Laycock, Kendell Ball, Brody Payne and Lauren French. These umpires continued to set high stan-
dards in fitness, quality on-field performance and leadership, and exemplify in every way the WAFL Goal Umpire Team brand. 

Our next generation umpires Sam Hunter, Steve Gaensler, Sally Boud, Reuben Gariett, Gareth Lill, Daniel Dobson and Cameron Symcox are 
patiently serving their apprenticeships and developing the same high qualities as our senior team. In season 2012, these umpires represented our 
team at a very high standard in both senior and reserves WAFL football. 

Fifteen umpires, including our four Perth-based AFL umpires officiated in WAFL senior football in season 2012. 

Our youth, developing for the future of WAFL goal umpiring, include Ben Clark, Glenn Swann, Brendon Carrod, Tracey Carrod and Dave Green-
wood, with Steve Clark and Les Rowland bringing important qualities of maturity and dedication to our Reserves and Colts team. 
A number of umpires from the WA Senior Community Football League, Tasmanian State Football League and the Peel Football League also 
assisted. 

New faces in the WAFL Goal Umpire Panel this season were Steve Clark (former WA Senior Community Football Field Umpire), Glenn Swann 
(South West Football League), Dave Greenwood (Peel Football League) and Brendon Carrod (WA Senior Community Football). Six young goal 
umpires from WA Senior Community Football League have indicated they will trial to join the WAFL Goal Umpire Panel in season 2013, continu-
ing a healthy flow of talent developed in senior community football umpiring into the WAFL goal umpiring pathway. 

Fourteen high performing goal umpires were selected to the 2012 WAFL finals Panel, yielding high quality goal umpiring performances throughout 
the finals series. Five were selected to senior WAFL finals: Mike Spear (267 games), Luke Edwards (50 games), Jono Laycock (96 games), 
Kendell Ball (107 games) and Brody Payne (66 games). Throughout 2012 these umpires demonstrated excellent on-field performance and strong 
leadership to our panel through dedication to fitness, skill and knowledge development. 

Congratulations to the three Grand Final goal umpire teams for season 2012: 
League: 	Luke Edwards and Mike Spear (Em. Jono Laycock) 
Reserves: 	Lauren French and Sam Hunter (Em. Steve Gaensler) 
Colts: 	Daniel Dobson and Cameron Symcox (Em. Reuben Garlett) 

Well done to Mike Spear who umpired his fourth WAFL League Grand Final and to Luke Edwards who umpired his second WAFL League Grand 
Final in season 2012. 

Goal Umpire award winners for season 2012 were: 
Luke Edwards - Bill Carter Medal - Goal Umpire of the Year 2012 
Sam Hunter— Dave Shawcross Medal - Most Improved Goal Umpire 2012 
Luke Edwards - Mery Rose Medal - Best Pre-season Goal Umpire 2012 

Milestones in season 2012: Dave Shawcross (350 games), Mike Spear (250 games), Adam Peacock (200 games), Brett Rogers (150 games), 
Kendell Ball (100 games), Brody Payne and Luke Edwards (50 games). 

WAFL Goal umpiring games record holder Dave Shawcross announced he will hang up the flags bringing to an end 20 seasons of highly deco-
rated achievement in AFL and WAFL senior football. Dave umpired 353 senior games, including 103 AFL games, 3 WAFL Grand Finals and 4 
AFL finals. 

Well done to Adam Peacock who announced his retirement from AFL football at the end of season 2012. Adam plans to return to WAFL football 
in 2013 filling an experience gap left by Dave Shawcross. 

Well done to Luke Edwards who has been appointed by the AFL to their goal umpire panel for season 2013. 2012 was Luke's fifth WAFL season, 
in which he reached his 50 games milestone, umpired his second WAFL Grand Final and his first state game in the match between WA and SA in 
Adelaide on 26 May 2012. 

I would like to thank John Marrapodi, Robert Davis and Rick Payne, who, with me, formed our WAFL Goal Umpire coaching team in 2012. Spe-
cial thanks to WA Senior Community Football goal umpire coaches Terry Tomlinson and Peter Jeffers for their work in identifying and developing 
young goal umpires to feed into the WAFL system. 



BALL Kendell 2003 
BOUD Sally 2006 
EDWARDS Luke 2008 
EDWICK Dale 1996 
FRENCH Lauren 2006 mm  
GAENSLER Steve 2003 
GARLETT Reuben 1998 
HUNTER Sam 2009 
LAYCOCK Jono 2005 
LAYCOCK Matt 2003 
LILL, Gareth 2012 maw  
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New opportunities await us in season 2013. We have a very exciting goal umpiring team ready to provide another season of quality on-field perform-
ances in all three grades of WAFL football. 

It is often quoted, "If we do what we always do, we will get what we always got'. Who, among the WAFL goal umpiring panel, in the 12 months to 
September 2013 will do something different that will see them achieve an outstanding personal goal in season 2013? 

Cohn Shawcross 

L ft 

2011 Yearbook Goal Umpire Statistics had incorrect totals for Luke Edwards, Lauren French, Jono Laycock, Brody Payne, Brett Rogers and David Shawcross, The 

Back Row (L-R): Kendell Ball, Ben Clark, Les Rowland, Amy Woods, Jono Laycock 
Middle Row (L-R): Reuben Garlett, Adam Peacock, Sam Hunter, Dale Edwick, Luke Edwards, Michael Spear, Steve Gaensler, 

David Shawcross 
ront Row (L-R): Brendan Carrod, Lauren French, Sally Boud, Brett Rodgers, Matt Laycock, Steve Clark, Daniel Dobson 



Season 2012 came with its highs and its lows - the low point being that sadly it was my last season as head conditioning 
coach with the WANFLUA after a total of five years with the club (one year as a prac student, one year as an assistant and 
three years in the head role). On a positive note, I personally felt that this season was best season by far with the team 
under my watch. The year started out with everyone following their pre-season plans and coming in to start the official sea- 
son with a really sound fitness base. As usual, I hit the group with one of my harder sessions to see who had done the hard work over the break and 
who hadn't, and I was pleased to see that the majority of umpires had done the work. 

I was lucky enough to have prac student Hannah Rodoreda take up a role as an assistant to myself and Kylie Hansen, and together we structured a 
successful rehab program which Hannah supervised. This rehab group saw injured umpires who had been cleared by Kylie given specific rehab exer 
cise programs, and train under Hannah's watch until they were able to transition back into full training with the team after passing a fitness test. The 
introduction of this program resulted in minimal recurrence of injuries throughout the season, and together with my restructure in the training cycles, 
resulted in less of the common overuse injuries occurring than in previous seasons. 

Education and more core and strength training were also incorporated this season. I was very pleased to see more umpires following the advice of 
Kylie and myself to undertake gym/weight training programs to supplement their running training in order to improve their overall running and umpiring 
performances. Across the board, umpires excelled and improved their time trial times and their yo-yo beep test scores, which was a testament to the 
umpires and indicated that their training was doing the job. 

Being my third full season as head conditioning coach, I was able to test out my training knowledge somewhat and did create a few harder sessions 
throughout the year which many of the umpires will probably remember for quite some time. As in any season, we also had the small handful of ses-
sions that didn't go as planned, fell short or exceeded the mark, however conditioning and trying new formats is always a trial and error process. I 
thank all the umpires for persevering through those sessions, and after all, they all came out the other end just fine. 

In summary, I want to thank each and every umpire for allowing me to train you to greater heights in your fitness levels and umpiring abilities. I hope 
that you have taken onboard everything I have tried to teach and train you on over the last three seasons. Not only have you grown individually and as 
a club, but I consider my time with WANFLUA to have been extremely valuable, as working here has assisted me into growing into a better fitness 
professional. However, as they say, all good things must come to end at some point, but with that comes new opportunities. Therefore, I would like to 
wish everyone all the best in season 2013 under the reins of Hannah. My final piece of advice as a trainer and athlete myself, is: "If it's important to 
you, you will find a way. If it isn't, you will find any excuse". So... how important are your umpiring and fitness goals for 2013, and how bad do you 
really want it? 

Holly Shawcross 
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What a busy year it was for the trainers in 20121 I'd like to thank all of the trainers for the many hours that they put into the sea-
son last year, not only for games over the weekends, but also their dedication in the rooms at training. 

Weekly cook-offs and nibbles that were bought to training ensured the trainers were fueled sufficiently to service the countless 
massages that we faced each week. In addition, Maddie and Amy's weekly story time that was adjudicated by Luke Farmer 
maintained humour amongst the group; however I am led to believe that a winner is yet to be decided. 

The implementation of a more structured Injury Management Plan and the appointment of a Rehabilitation Coordinator saw umpires returning to full ca-
pacity and available for selection much more efficiently and effectively. Congratulations to Hannah on a successful season with the rehab group, and I 
hope to continue this practice and structure throughout 2013. 

As most of you know, all good things must come to an end at some point, and 2012 was the year that Daryl Chatt announced his retirement from WAFL 
and AFL. I would like to take the opportunity to say a huge thanks to Chatty, as his support and hard work over the years were valued by the entire group. 
Enjoy retirement Chatty; I'm sure we'll see you visit every now and then. 

To the entire umpiring group, let your bodies enjoy a break during the off-season and come back fitter, faster and stronger for 2013. Let nothing stand 
between you and your goals. 

"Some people want it to happen, some people wish it would happen, others make it happen - Michael Jordan 

Kylie Hansen 

Back Row: Jesse Jones, Orlando Meehan , Max Badham , Hannah Rodoreda, Lucy Tuson 
Front Row: Janice Chan , Kylie Hansen, Wendy Jacka, Alyce Newman 



AFL Report 
By Brett Rogers 

The beginning of the 2012 season started in the early weeks of November 2011, with the three disciplines running the streets of Perth in preparation 
for the fitness tests that the national umpiring camp would bring in the last week of January 2012. 

A fit and fresh WA-based AFL squad made the trip to Victoria for the annual camp, including field umpires Dean Margetts, Luke Farmer and Jeff Dal-
gleish; boundary umpires Alan Zanich, Brett Daigleish, Jace Collingridge, along with first year umpire Adam Bastick; goal umpires Adam Peacock, 
Dale Edwick, Brett Rogers and Matthew Laycock. Field umpire Beau Wardman accompanied the AFL umpires on the trip as a part of the AFL Acad-
emy Program. 

Trialling field umpires Scott McPhee and Justin Orr worked hard enough to secure rookie contracts for season 2012, while unfortunately David O'Neill 
missed out. The boys will no doubt be looking to secure a spot on the field umpiring panel for 2013. 

Goal umpire Brett Rogers had a delayed start to the season with injury forcing him out until Round 3. This injury put a bit of pressure on the remainder 
of the panel to umpire all of the preseason, practice, NAB Cup and Challenge matches. Adam Peacock seemingly thrived in this new found limelight 
and was appointed to the NAB Cup Grand Final between Adelaide and West Coast at AAMI Stadium as a result of his performances early in the pre-
season. 

2011 AFL Grand Final boundary umpire Nathan Doig made the decision in early 2012 to take up an exciting career opportunity in pursuing his passion 
in massage therapy with elite athletes. This absence left open a place on the panel which Callum Brown was given the opportunity to fill. 

Callum Brown debuted on June 2 in the Fremantle vs Adelaide match at Patersons Stadium and went on to umpire 11 AFL matches, while the other 
first year boundary umpire, Adam Bastick, debuted on April 14 when Fremantle hosted Brisbane. Adam finished his 2012 season with 13 AFL 
matches. 

Jace Collingridge officiated in 21 games in 2012, passing his 50 game milestone in the process, taking his total of games officiated to 60. Jace contin-
ues his exceptional form, appointed to the finals panel for a 3 successive year, culminating in a Preliminary Final at MCG between Hawthorn and 
Adelaide. 

Brett Dalgleish was also appointed to the finals panel for a 2m successive year, progressing through to the 1st Semi Final at AAMI Stadium between 
Adelaide and Fremantle. Brett officiated in 20 AFL matches in 2012, also passing his 50 game milestone in the process, taking his total AFL games to 
58. 

Alan Zanich completed his 9T season in the AFL, officiating in 20 AFL games in season 2012 taking his total match tally to 146. Like fellow boundary 
umpires Brett and Jace, Alan was appointed to the finals panel officiating in the 2nd Elimination Final between Geelong and Fremantle at the MCG. 

With goal umpire Matthew Laycock establishing himself on the panel in his second year by umpiring eight matches, Adam Peacock, Dale Edwick and 
Brett Rogers shared the remainder of the matches with 12 each. Brett Rogers just missed out on an on-field appointment but was rewarded for his 
consistent season by sitting on the bench in the First Elimination Final between West Coast and North Melbourne at Patersons Stadium. 

Adam Peacock announced midway through season 2012 that it would be his last AFL season in the white coat. Adam celebrated his 66 game AFL 
career with a strong second half of season 2012. 

Luke Farmer had his break out AFL season in 2012 which culminated in his first final between Adelaide and Sydney at AAMI Stadium, which was just 
reward for his 22 quality games throughout the season. This enabled Luke to position himself in the top 12 umpires for season 2012, and Luke will no 
doubt be looking to build on that as we launch into 2013. Luke will also hit the 100th  AFL game milestone in season 2013. 

Jeff Daigleish also had his most consistent season in umpiring 18 AFL matches. His back part of the season was as good as any umpire in the land 
and Jeff will be looking to take that to the next level in season 2013. With his fitness knowledge, Jeff is always challenging the team with exercises 
that leave the guys sore for days, and it would have to be said that these sessions paid off. Jeff will also hit the 50 AFL game milestone this season. 

Despite umpiring 23 Home and Away games, Dean Margetts proved that one mistake at the elite level can be costly with a highly controversial deci-
sion in the round 22 Sydney v Hawthorn game derailing his year. That said, he still made the top 16 and sat as the emergency umpire in the West 
Coast vs North Melbourne Final at Patersons Stadium. Dean will umpire his 200th AFL game and 300th senior game during season 2013. 

Scott McPhee and Justin Orr also provided great support to the WA-based AFL field umpiring team and it was pleasing to hear that even interstate 
umpires commented on how thorough and professional they were all season in their roles as emergency umpires. 

Former WA umpire Brett Rosebury confirmed his status as one of the game's greatest ever umpires, by notching his 2501  AFL match on September 1 
between Geelong and Sydney and being appointed to a 5" successive AFL Grand Final. 

Season 2012 saw the WA panel rewarded with a recently unprecedented number of umpires reach the finals panel. The team is looking to build on 
this achievement and making more of an impact in September 2013. 

The WANFLUA would also like to congratulate Dean Margetts on being awarded the Bishop Shield. The Bishop Shield is a peer-voted award pre-
sented to an AFL field umpire who demonstrates involvement in the ALFUA affairs while also achieving on-field success. Dean's professionalism, 
leadership in coordinating the WA- based umpires and his enthusiasm towards umpiring despite his heavy travel load were key factors in him receiv-
ing this award. Well done Dean. 
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BASTICK Adam 14 14 FARMER Luke 23 94 

COLLINGRIDGE Jace 21 61 LAYCOCK Matt 8 14 

BROWN Callum 11 11 MARGETTS Dean 23 189 

DALGLEISH Brett 19 58 PEACOCK Adam 12 66 

DALGLEISH Jeff 18 49 ROGERS Brett 12 41 

DOIG Nathan 4 141 ROSEBURY Brett 26 254 

EDWICK Dale 12 77 ZANICH Alan 20 146 

Back Row (L-R): Alan Zanich, Callum Brown, Brett Dalgleish, Jace Collingridge, Dean Margetts, Justin Orr, 
Adam Peacock. 
Middle Row (L-R): Adam Bastick, Matt Laycock, Brett Rogers, Scott McPhee, Luke Farmer, Jeff Dalgleish. 
Front Row: (L-R): Alyce Newman, Darryl Chatt, Janice Chan. Absent: Dale Edwick, Brett Rosebury 

V 	Games by WANFLUA 	embers BOUNDARY UMPIRES  
Stewart Tempest 	21 	Cos Martino 	82 

IFIELD111 	I 	I 	 I :[iIj  l 'Y.. 	I 	I 	* hg Bergersen 	16 	Michael Spear 	82 
Brett Rosebury 	254 	Jamie Giles 	- 	 Andrew Neale 	15 	Dale Edwick 	77 
Grant Vernon 	203 	Greg Smith 	159 	Adam Bastick 	14 	Adam Peacock 	66 
Dean Margetts 	189 	Daniel Gooch 	154 	Callum Brown 	11 	Wayne Hendrie 	56 
Greg Scroop 	129 	Alan Zanich 	146 	Clay Shimmon 	10 	Peter Jeffers 	41 
Luke Farmer 	94 Nathan Doig 	141 	Grahame Daniel 	6  

Georg Pampacos 	125 	
Brett Rogers 	41 

Craig Hendrie 	69 	
e  

Tim Gooch 	 65 	
Greg McDonald 	4 	Robin Dalby 	31 

Trevor Garrett 	50 	 Anthony Gooch 	4 	John Marrapodi 	29 Jace Collingridge 	61  
Jeff Dalgleish 	49  

Brett Dalgleish 	58 	
Craig Curtis 	3 	Trevor Cant 	17  

Mike Ball 	45  
Nathan Jessup 	53 	

Steve Walker 	2 	Ron Poole 	14  
Todd Keating 	40 	Haden Martin 	50 	

Dominic White 	2 	Matt Laycock 	14 
David Corcoran 	31 	Richard Heptinstall 	4 	

Trevor Henderson 	I 	Trevor Pescud 	13 7  
Mark Fussell 	25 	Tony Franchina 	41 	GOAL UMPIRES 	 Frank Cetenich 	10 
David Johnson 	20 	Bernard Roberts 	36 	Paul Smith 	 109 	Dean Berry 	7 
Sam Kronja 	9 	Phil Nolan 	 29 	Andrew Curtis 	107 	Dick Stubberlield 	7 

Phil O'Reilly 	6 	Peter Frusher 	24 	David Shawcross 	103 	Lester Cox 	5 
Peter Repper 	2 	Ben Brown 	 22 	Rob Hendrie 	99 	Terry Tomlinson 	4 



By Alex Martin 

The 2012 Hal Symonds Fitness Camp was held at Woodman Point from Friday February 17 to Sunday February 19. As has be-
come tradition, the weekends proceedings officially commenced with "Bruce's Burgers", before everyone moved inside for a vari-
ety of presentations. The formal part of the evening commenced with a welcome from Darren Davis (WAFC Pathways Manager), 
followed by a special presentation from our guest speaker Glenn Mitchell. Glenn spoke at length about his time in football, his bat-
tle with depression and his subsequent work raising awareness about mental health. His talk was undoubtedly one of the highlights 
of camp, being at various times funny, moving and thought provoking. Following Glenn's talk was always going to be a tough act to 
follow; however Darryl Sinclair did his best with a presentation about the umpiring environment, before the evening was concluded 
with the announcement of the 2012 leadership group. An early night was then had by all in anticipation of the dreaded 6am wake 
up call. 

Saturday began with an early morning fitness session, before a welcome breakfast of cereal, toast and pancakes. Luke Sanders 
and Marty Atkins, football managers at Subiaco and Peel respectively, then spoke to the group, giving a different perspective on 
the upcoming season, as well as an insight into their clubs' pre-seasons. This was followed by the first of many airings of the 2012 
AFL Laws DVD and a session on the core values of the umpiring group. After this, it was down to the beach for the main fitness 
session of the day, which mainly consisted of team-based relays and other competitions in the sand and the ocean. 

While all the presentations, workshops and fitness sessions are always a very important part of camp, it is fair to say the part of 
camp that everyone most looks forward to is the competition between the camp teams. The 2012 competition again involved con-
tinuous cricket, basketball and volleyball, with the top four ranked teams moving into the finals of the volleyball competition. The 
main interest in this year's competition was on the desire of Wardman's Warriors to make amends for their failure to make the final 
in 2011, the first time that this had occurred for 4 years. Sadly, it was not to be for the Warriors, as the final of the John McKay 
Memorial Volleyball Tournament was contested between Sinclair's Stingrays and Coster's Cats. In a hotly contested final, the 
Stingrays eventually prevailed over the 2011 champions and won a close encounter in 3 sets. 

The umpires then separated into their disciplines for a goal setting exercise, before coming back together for the "Hendo Hour', 
which was the traditional Life Members Hour, renamed to honour field umpiring great Craig Hendrie who retired after the conclu-
sion of the 2011 season. After dinner, in what is fast becoming a tradition, Kendell Ball organised a game involving dollar coins in 
which all the umpires took part. This game was great for team building, with plenty of fellowship and camaraderie on display, and 
everyone clearly enjoyed each other's company. Everyone was then left to their own devices to socialise for the remainder of the 
evening, with many umpires using this opportunity to get to know the new members of the group. 

Being woken up at 6am on the Sunday morning by Darryl Sinclair blowing a whistle as loudly as he could, was undoubtedly the 
worst experience of camp, although running a close second was the subsequent fitness session. After breakfast, there was one 
final coaching session, before the first year umpires took charge of the clean-up. To conclude the camp, everyone gathered for one 
final meeting at which it was announced that in addition to taking out the John McKay shield, Sinclair's Stingrays were the overall 
champion team of the 2012 Hal Symons Fitness Camp. This marked the conclusion of the camp, and saw a group of tired and 
weary umpires head off to try and make the most of what remained of the weekend. 

Once again, the Hal Symonds Fitness Camp was a great success, with umpires not only working hard on their fitness, but also 
learning a great deal from the various presentations and coaching sessions, as well as having a lot of fun in the process and further 
developing the camaraderie and team spirit within the group. The success of the camp was due to the hard work and support of a 
number of people, in particular Darryl Sinclair and his team of coaches; Beau Wardman and the rest of the WANFLUA Committee; 
Holly Shawcross, Kylie Hansen and Hannah Rodoreda; as well as WANFLUA Life Member Matt Hayes and the team at Woodman 
Point Recreation Camp. However, even with the outstanding efforts of these individuals, the camp would not have been a success 
without the participation and support of all the running umpires. The attitude of the group was excellent, with umpires prepared to 
concentrate and work hard for the serious parts of the camp, as well as enjoying the competition between the teams in the right 
spirit. The 2012 Hal Symonds Fitness Camp was a great way to start the season and had everyone already looking forward to the 
2013 camp. 
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Smith ' s Marvellous Milestone 
By Craig O'Donoghue 	

fon 
Boundary umpire Greg Smith chalked up an astonishing milestone in July when he officiated in his 40019 league game. 

The 400 game barrier had rarely been reached at any level. Only two West Australian players - Barry Cable and Brian 
Peake - managed 400 games and Smith was the first umpire. 

The 43-year-old began his WAFL career in 1994, went on to umpire 159 AFL matches and two WAFL grand finals. His AFL 
career ended after the 2005 season, but he returned to the WAFL and has been a staple on the boundary ever since. 

Speaking on the eve of the round 18 game between West Perth and Claremont, Smith said he found it hard to comprehend 
that he would be umpiring his 400t ,  match."lt's a strange feeling,' Smith said. 'There's a lot of guys who have done mile-
stones this year and when I hear someone is doing their 250th,  I think wow, that's a lot of games' and then it hits me that I'm 
about to do 400. That's a really long time. We had the umpire' association's 60th  anniversary function this year and I caught 
up with a lot of guys who haven't umpired for a really, really long time but I umpired with them. 

"It was a year by year process when I came back. I wanted to come back because I enjoyed it and since then every year has gone by. 
"I want to improve every year and the younger guys challenge me and push me. Seeing the young guys develop is really exciting. But my goals 
are always to improve every year." 

By joining the 400 Club, Smith guaranteed himself a unique place in WA football history. The milestone came just weeks after Cable's outstanding 
career for Perth, East Perth and North Melbourne was celebrated with his elevation to Legend Status in the Australian Football Hall of Fame. 
Cable said Smith deserved enormous credit for what he'd achieved during 19 years of league football. "It's a great achievement," Cable said. 
"Anyone who can get to 400 games has displayed longevity and shown the ability to excel. It takes a lot of dedication, commitment, ability and 
hard work. it's not easy to do and it won't be easy in the future. It will continue to be hard but Greg has shown that it is not impossible." 

Smith is a legend of WA umpiring. He was picked in the WANFLUA's Team of the Decade at the 6V anniversary function, the umpiring change-
rooms and the most improved boundary umpire medal are named in his honour and he is a life member of the association. 

But his deeds have also inspired and taught others. "He's an icon," 2011 AFL Grand Final boundary umpire Nathan Doig said. Whenever I have 
a question about boundary umpiring and what I should be doing on the field, Smithy's the person I go to." 

WA's Dan Gooch, who umpired two AFL grand finals, said Smith's commitment to be an elite athlete was astonishing. 'We all hated it when the 
skinfolds test happened because he was impossible to compete with," Gooch said. He didn't have a bit of fat on him. I reckon he'd still have one 
of the lowest skinfold counts too. He's a marvel." 

Fellow AFL umpire Alan Zanich, who began his time at the elite level in 2004, said Smith was the most humble person he'd met in football and his 
career proved that it is crucial to get the basics right. "My coach pointed out to me that Greg was the most consistent thrower of the ball that we 
had." Zanich said. "He wasn't the highest, he wasn't the longest but he was the most consistent. So, I stole the last half of his technique which is 
his release. "He has a really controlled, single handed, straight release, Most guys sling it out but Smithy is very controlled with his palm in front of 
his face. Now, that's what I show other people and tell them that is what Smithy does." 

While at 43 years of age Smith is no longer among the elite runners, AFL boundary umpires' coach Geoff O'Neill said it was amazing he had 
maintained such strong fitness levels beyond his 40th  birthday. 

Three time WAFL grand final umpire Richard Heptinstall said Smith made the game look easy. "In my first year, we were doing a game at East 
Fremantle and it was 35 degrees and more than 40 goals got kicked," Heptinstall said. "I was exhausted and looked across to the other side of 
the ground and Smithy barely looked like he was sweating. He told me after the game that he found it quite hard that day, but he is a machine." 

Smith is often appointed to run with developing umpires so he can pass on his 
experience. One of those, Brodie Ward, said all of the inexperienced boundary 
umpires lapped up the opportunity to work alongside a legend of the craft. 'When ., 
you're coming through, he's the perfect person to look at because no-one does it 	 ...... 	'" 	' 	. 
better,' Ward said. "You should watch and learn but he's always there to help  
you and tell you what you need to do if you need it. He gives the most construc- 
tive feedback that you could ever ask for."  

Smith is still considering whether to umpire for a 20th  season, but he's described  
himself as a year by year proposition since 2005. He's closing in on 250 WAFL 	)i 
games, so there's another significant milestone which few umpires have 	 ,. 

One thing is certain - it will take a herculean effort for any umpire to break his 



Team of the Decade 
By Craig O'Donoghue 

It was ironic that the AFL's motto for the 2012 finals campaign was "this is greatness" because for WA umpiring, the biggest function of the year was all about greatness. 
The 60th anniversary function of the WANFLUA, held at the Novotel on Saturday June 16, celebrated the last ten years of the association and named the prestigious 
Team of the Decade. 

The selection process was no easy task. Greg Scroop, Trevor Garrett, Grant Vernon, Peter Frusher, Stewart Tempest, Sean Fairfoul, Ron Poole, Gil Bishop and Rob 
Hendrie were presented with the 10 best field, boundary and goal umpires and asked to whittle them down to the elite. Just being named in the top 10 was an honour. 
Those men were: 

Field Umpires - Gavin Statham, Dean Margetts, Stuart Parry, Mark Fussell, Greg Bandy, Craig Hendne, Luke Farmer, Brett Rosebury, Jeff Dalgleish and Todd Keating. 

Boundary Umpires - Nathan Doig, Ben Brown, Alan Zanich, Brett Dalgleish, Greg Smith, Jamie Giles, Haden Martin, Jace Collingridge, George Pampacos and Richard 
Heptinstall. 

Goal Umpires - Mike Spear, Wayne Hendne, Matt Laycock, David Shawcross, Cos Martino, John Marrapodi, Brett Rogers, Andrew Curtis, Dale Edwick and Adam 
Peacock. 

The judges had to select three field umpires and one emergency, four boundary umpires, two goal umpires and a third scorer. They also had to name the team in order. 
Multiple AFL Grand Final umpire Brett Rosebury was the clear choice as the number one field umpire and was joined by Dean Margetts, Craig Hendrie and emergency 
Luke Farmer on stage. 

"It was a huge honour to be recognized as umpire of the past decade with so many great umpires being nominated," Rosebury said. "I have made a lot of great friends 
and I have enjoyed sharing my success over the past 10 years with everyone on the WANFLUA. It's been hard work but we have had more fun along the way which has 
made it all worthwhile. It was a great night to be able to share with my family who were at the function." 

Rosebury flew to Perth for the event, as did the number one boundary umpire, Nathan Doig. Doig officiated in the 2011 AFL Grand Final but committed to being part of 
Olympian John Steffensen's support team in 2012. He was working with Steffensen in London but arrived back in Australia on the day of the function to accept his award 
in a team that also included Jamie Giles, Greg Smith and George Pampacos. 

"To be named boundary of the decade and be up there with guys that I respect and looked up to as I started umpiring was nice. I think any of us could have been the 
boundary of the decade," Doig said. 

"Its not about the awards - I believe it's for the enjoyment and I know I wouldn't be here if I didn't enjoy it." 

The goal umpiring team comprised enormous strength. Andrew Curtis edged Out Cos Martino for the number one position after both men officiated in AFL Grand Finals 
during the 10 year period. David Shawcross was named the third scorer. 

The night also celebrated Grant Vernon's induction into the WA Football Hall of Fame and he was joined on stage by the members of previous teams of the decade. In 
other highlights of the evening, AFL Umpiring Manager Jeff Gieschen addressed the group and John McGrath MLA was a notable guest. 

WHAT THEY SAID ABOUT EACH OTHER 

Brett has had an outstanding career and has achieved so much from such a young age. He's not only a quality umpire but a quality person and deserves every bit of 
recognition that comes his way - Craig Hendrie 

Not only will Craig go down as oneof the greatest umpires in WA of all time, he is someone that our whole group has enormous respect for and someone who would do 
anything for you - Dean Margetts 

Luke has a great opportunity to take the next decade to full advantage as he now has 10 years of great experiences behind him from WAFL and AFL and now should look 
:o be the best in the next decade - Brett Rosebury 

Jean has achieved many milestones in the past decade. He is humble, professional, dedicated all traits that help shape him as a consistent high achieving umpire. He is 
a well deserving member of the team of the decade—Luke Farmer 

Nathan will break all WA umpiring records. His running ability and ability to read the play, makes him one of the greatest boundary umpires in WA history. He makes it 
look effortless - George Pampacos 

Jamie was a master of his trade, the ultimate professional in boundary umpiring. He was extremely committed and dedicated to his preparation on and off the field to 
ensure that he always performed at his best - Greg Smith 

Smithy is one of the guys I looked up to when I first came down to umpiring and still do today. His work ethic and durability are something to behold. He is still working 
hard after all this time and I think the whole panel respects him for that. I know I do - Nathan Doig. 

George had the ability to carry a small sheep on his head and sf11 run quick that's real talent - Jamie Giles 

Ourty came across with a never say never attitude, continually motivated and umpired from strength to strength and with all that his record speaks for itself -  Cos Martino 

Dave has epitomised the term longevity". Despite numerous soft tissue injuries, he is now the record holder for the number of senior games by a goal umpire. His tally is 

estament to his ability and dedication - Andrew Curtis 

ectionately named the 'Cappuccino Kid' by the late George Gttjusrc Cos was the consummate professional. Always cool and calm, not even Jason Akermanis could 

.'"settle him. Consistent and flawless on the field and a good sense of humour off the field, Cos was always a pleasure to umpire with—Dave Shawcross 



R. Montgomery 

R. Capes 

J. Devine 

D. Wakenshaw 

M. Hale 

T. Cant 

M. Ball 

D. Aslett 

R. Becker 

D. Johnson 

G. McDonald 

J. McKay 

P. O'Reilly 

C. Shimmon 

R. Dalby 

R. Powell 

P. Bruce 

M. Haigh 

G. Vernon 

R. Hendrie 

R. Scott 

P. Nolan 

B. Carter 

L. Gardener 

R. Hall 

M. Rose 

B. Phillips 

P. Frusher 

P. Smith 

F. Woods 

R. Whitfield 

P. Pustkutchen 

T. Garrett 

D. DeGruchy 

J. Dolling 

T. Garrett 

D. DeGruchy 

J. Dolling 

G. Scroop 

D. Gooch 

R. Parkhouse 

1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 
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Team of the Decade 

L-R: Brett Rosebury (Field), Nathan Doig (Boundary), Andrew Curtis (Goal), Cos Martino (Goal), Jamie Giles (Boundary), Dean 
Margetts (Field), Craig Hendrie (Field), Greg Smith (Boundary), Dave Shawcross (3rd Scorer), George Pampacos (Boundary), 
Luke Farmer (Emergency) 

Hall of Fame Members 
2007 S. Kronja 

B. Roberts 

B. Collett 

2008 W. French 

S. Tempest 

J. Marrapodi 

2009 R. Buckey 

G. Pam pacos 

C. Martino 

2010 M.Fussel 

B.Brown 

P.Jeffers 

2011 J. Morris 

A. Curtis 
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HARRY'S   NIGHT  
By Jerome Mohen 

As has become traditional, Harry's Night was again held in April in order to 
recognise the outstanding contributions of our trainers, whose countless 
hours of dedication and professionalism are an essential cog in the continu-
ing growth and success of the WANFLUA, and honour the late Harry Jar-
dine. Harry was a goal umpire with the WANFLUA for a number of seasons, 
before further serving the association as a trainer. Harry was known for 
often cooking up a feast for the running umpires, and in this spirit, Harry's 
wife, May, with assistance from Jo Smith, continues to cook a delicious meal 
once a year for the running umpires. 

In response to a disappointing attendance in 2011, Harry's Night entered a 
new era with the night being given the theme Harry's Night at the Races". 

Free entry to all life members saw a large contingent attending and participating in 
the nights festivities. The alleviation of the door fee to Harry's Night for 2012 contin-
ued the WANFLUA's commitment to making the social functions more accessible to 
the life members. 

Throughout the night, six heats were "run", with the horses moving towards the finish 
line based on the roll of a pair of dice. Each horse was named after a current umpire 
or coach and prior to each heat, all horses were placed up for auction and punters 
were also given the opportunity to place bets. After each heat had been run and won, 
the six winning horses raced for the prestigious Harry's Cup. Despite promising heat 
form, Sincabelle (ridden by Darryl Sinclair) was unsighted in the final as Donnaopoly 
(ridden by Donna Brown) and Big Red (ridden by David Thatcher) fought out a tight 
battle for the win. Donnaopoly eventually prevailed, and her connections and winning punters were observed celebrating their suc-
cess long into the evening. 

The night was very well attended by current, past and life members, and all who attended agreed that the re-vamped format of the 
evening was a great success. However, as is the case with all the WANFLUA's functions, the evening would not have been possi-
ble without the contributions of a number of people. 

Firstly, I would like to extend a big thank you to May Jardine and Jo Smith, who again put on an amazing spread of food for the 
night. Your support of the WANFLUA is fantastic and all members greatly appreciate your huge contribution to the night. I would 
also like to thank Daryl Sinclair for his exuberant display as auctioneer on the night and his calling of the Phantom Cup will long be 
remembered. 

Further thanks goes to Travis Norton and Ash Coster who ran a slickly operated betting agency, which kept all punters involved in 
each race throughout the night. I would also like to thank Alex Martin and Chris McCann for their exceptional imagination and hu-
mour in preparing the form guide used by all punters throughout the evening. 

It is hoped that there will be a further increase in the number of life members and running umpires attending Harry's Night in 2013, 
as the night promises to be a fun-filled affair with Harry's Night likely to take a trip to the High Rollers Room in 2013. 



Premseason Medallists 
ROSS CAPES MEDAL - Travis Norton 
Travis commenced the 2012 pre-season with a clear intention to make amends from a disappointing 2011 
where he umpired only one game of League football. Travis joined the umpiring team in 2006 and 2012 
had to be a break out year given that he had been with us for seven seasons. 

Travis returned with a high fitness level which resulted in Travis completing the 5km run in 17:50. 

Travis umpired the pre-season with consistency and was a worthy winner of the Ross Capes Award. 

RON HALL MEDAL- Justin Morgan 

An experienced boundary umpire from Queensland, Justin joined the WANFLUA panel in mid-2011 and 

quickly worked his way through the ranks. He made his League debut late in 2011 and continued to im-

press during the 2012 pre-season. Justin was rewarded for his hard work on the track by being named 

the Ron Hall medallist for 2012 and being selected for League football in Round 1. 

MERV ROSE MEDAL - Luke Edwards 
Luke joined the WAFL Goal Umpire Panel in season 2008 after commencing his goal umpiring in senior 
community football. 

He is a strong leadership identity in the WAFL goal umpire team both on and off the field. He has demon-

strated a high commitment to fitness and to developing his goal umpire skills and knowledge. Luke 

capped off an excellent season 2012 with his 2nd  senior WAFL grand final and selection to the AFL Goal 

Umpire Panel for season 2013. 

League & AR. Debutants 
Field 

Nick Brown 

Ben Laycock 

BOUNDARY 

Jack Nyenhuis 

BOUNDARY 

Donna Brown 

Jack Hobbs 

Tim Lefroy 

Nathan Dingle 

L-R: Jack Nyenhuis, Nathan Dingle, Nick Brown, Donna Brown, Ben Laycock, 

Tim LeFroy and Jack Hobbs 

AFL 

I Adam Bastick 	I 

I Callum Brown 	I 

1 i 

I 

Callum Brown 

 

Adam Bastick 



Milestones 
50 LEAGUE GAMES 

Brody Payne: Round 6 EF v EP 

Ryan Sinclair: Round 22 SF v SD 

Luke Edwards: Round G/F C v EF 

50 AFL GAMES 

Jace Collingridge: Round 13 Fre v Ess 

Brett Dalgleish: Round 16 WCE v Sydney 
L-R: Brody Payne, Ryan Sinclair 

Absent: Jace Collingridge, Brett Dalgleish, Luke Edwards 

I 	100 LEAGUE GAMES 	I 

Adam Bastick: Round 13 EF v  

Kendell Ball: Round 17 EF v EP 

Brad Hunt: Foxtel Cup C v West Adelaide 

David O'Neill: Foxtel Cup C v West Adelaide 

 

L-R: Adam Bastick, Kendell Ball, Brad Hunt, David O'Neill. 

I 	150 League Games 	I 
I Jeff Dalgleish: Round 12 SD v SF 	 I 

I Gareth Parker: Round 19 C v EF 	 I 

Brett Rogers: Round 20 FFC v WCE 

 

L-R: Brett Rogers, Jeff Dalgleish, Gareth Parker 

10 YEARS SERVICE 

Jeff Dalgleish 

Kendell Ball 

Les Rowland 

Gareth Parker 

Brett Rogers 

Matt Laycock 

Steve Gaensler 
Back Row L-R: Les Rowland, Jeff Daigleish, Kendell Ball, Gareth Pa-
Front Row L-R: Brett Rogers, Matt Laycock, Steve Gaensler 



200 Games 
Ryan Kukura 

Round 10: 19th May 2012 
West Perth v Subiaco 

Arena Joondalup 

Stuart Parry 
Round 12: 9th June 2012 

Subiaco v Perth 
Medibank Stadium 

Adam Peacock 
Round 16: 15th July 2012 

West Coast v Sydney 
Patersons Stadium L-R, Adam Peacock, Ryan Kukura, Stuart Parry 

250 Games 
Michael Spear 

Round 5: 14th April 2012 
Swan Districts v Peel Thunder 

Steel Blue Oval 

Alan Zanich 
Round 16: 8th July 2012 

Fremantle v Western Bulldogs 
Patersons Stadium 

Luke Farmer 
Round 17: 22nd July 2012 

Fremantle v Gold Coast Suns 
Patersons Stadium 

L-R, Alan Zanich, Luke Farmer, Michael Spear 



350 League Games 
DAVID SHAWCROSS 

350 GAME MILESTONE - Goal 

350th Game - Saturday 14th April 2012 
Swan Districts v Peel Thunder 

Steel Blue Oval 

Year joined WANFLUA: 1993 
Year joined AFL: 1998 

Total Games Umpired: 353 
AFL Games: 103 

WAFL Grand Finals: 3 
WANFLUA Goal umpire games Record Holder 

400 League Games 
GREG SMITH 

400 GAME MILESTONE - BOUNDARY 

400th Game - Saturday 21st July 2012 
West Perth v East Fremantle 

Arena Joondalup 

Year joined WANFLUA: 1994 
Year joined AFL: 1997 

Total Games Umpired: 406 
AFL Games: 159 

WAFL Grand Finals: 2 
All time WANFLUA games Record Holder 



111MINTMINUS 
NAB U 1 6's 

Championship 

Umpires 
(L-R): Kyle Sinclair (Boundary), Matt Adams (Field), 

Daniel Dobson (Goal) 
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NAB U 1 8's 

Championship 

Umpires 
(L-R): Lauren French (Goal), Peter McCaw (Field), 

Kirk Webster (Boundary) 

State Game 

Umpires 
(L-R): Scott McPhee (Field), Luke Edwards (Goal), 

Brad Hunt (Boundary) 
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2011 Life Membership Inductees 
Todd Keating 

Year Joined: 2000 

Nathan Doig 	 Dale Edwick 

Year Joined: 2002 	 Year Joined: 1996 

Total Games: Games: 209 	- 	- 	 Total Games 204 	 .- 	 Total Games :201 
(at completion of 2011) 	 (at completion of 2011) 	 (at completion of 2011) 

Life Members 
1957 	A. Chapman (dec.) 1981 D. Aslett 2004 (cont) G. Daniel 

1958 	J. Ferguson (dec.) J. McKay (dec.) F. Devine 

1960 	L. Hurley R. Becker D. Heaney 

A. Gibb (dec.) D. Wakenshaw B. Hearne 

H. Clair 1982 R. Powell B. Lee (dec.) 

1962 	L. Nathan (dec.) M. Hale F. Lendich 

E. Crisp 1983 W. Brown C. Martino 

1963 	R. Montgomery (dec.) 1984 G. Bishop G. McDonald 

C. Fitzpatrick (dec.) 1985 B. Grimmond B. McKune (dec.) 

1964 	D. Cumming (dec.) 1986 L. Leicester (dec.) H. Michael 

E. Brunton 1987 R. Buckey (dec.) P. Nutchey 

1965 	L. McComish (dec.) H. Jardine (dec.) G. Pampacos 

J. Campbell 1989 T. Cant B. Phillips 

1966 	J. Smith-Gander (dec.) R. Hendrie 
P. Repper 

N. Shepherd (dec.) A. Mirabella 
C. Shawcross 

1967 	B. Moore 1990 M. Ball 
G. Smith 

G. Vernon 
F. Woods (dec.) 1991 R. Davis 

R. Woodward 
1968 	B. Rigg 1993 D.Johnson 

2005 M. Fussell 
1970 	G. McComish P. O'Reilly 

C. Hendrie 
J. Dolling P. Smith 

T. Holland 
1971 	R. Whitfield 1995 W. South 

2006 J. Giles 
W. Carter (dec.) N. Lewis 

D. Starcevich 
1972 	P. Hills 1996 P. Frusher 

M. Hayes 
P. Pustkutchen J. Hauswirth 

S. Gill 
1973 	R. Stubberfield L. Putland 

R. Poole 
C. Pratt (dec.) 1998 T. Garrett 

2007 G. Statham 
1974 	E. Martino S. Tempest 

2008 D. Margetts 

G. Meiers (dec.) 2001 J. Marrapodi 
2009 D.Panagopoulos 

1976 	T. Neilson B. Roberts M.Spear 

1977 	B. McKenzie 2002 G. Scroop 2010 C.O'Donoghue 

R. Scott (dec.) 2003 A. Curtis A.Zanich 

1978 	R. Capes D. Shawcross L Farmer 

B. Collett 2004 B. Brown 2011 T. Keating 

1979 	H. Symons (dec.) N. Buckingham N. Doig 

1980 	J. Devine JR. Dalby D. Edwick 



John McKay Life Members Trophy 
Darryl Sinclair 

This year the John McKay Life Members Trophy was awarded to Darryl Sinclair. Darryl has provided out-

standing support to the association for a number of years as a running umpire and coach. 

However Darryl was presented the John McKay Life Members trophy in 2012 for his outstanding work and 

volunteered service and research into the Heritage Numbers of all WAFL Umpires dating back to the forma-

tion of the WANFLUA. 

Previous Recipients 
1977 Ross Capes 1987 Mrs Liz Ball 1997 Darren Starcevich 2006 Kendell Ball 

1978 Lindsay Baguley 1988 Bob Davis 1998 Nathan Jessup 2007 David O'Neill/Scott McPhee 

1979 Barry Davies 1989 Paul Smith 1999 Peter Frusher 2008 David Shawcross 

1980 David Rowe 1990 Trever Cant 2000 Luke Farmer 2009 Beau Wardman 

1981 Gil Bishop 1991 Leith Putland Andrew Shepherdson 2010 Craig O'Donoghue 

1982 Barry Johnson 1992 David Johnson 2001 Andrew Shepherdson David Panagopoulos 

1983 Les Leicester 1993 Warren South 2002 Craig O'Donoghue 2011 Steve Gaensler 

1984 Damien Green 1994 Trevor Cant 2003 Matthew Hayes 2012 Darryl Sinclair 

1985 Don McComish 1995 Greg Scroop 2004 Catherine Sharland 

1986 Ron Buckey 1996 Tim Priest 2005 Peter Troode 

Club: Colts umpire 01 the Year 
Leigh Retallack 

Leigh joined our group in 2010 from the East Perth Junior District, umpiring a handful of colts matches in his first 
season. In the summer of 2011, Leigh seriously injured his knee, requiring a full reconstruction. During his injury lay-
off of 12 months, he rarely missed a training or coaching session, showing a great attitude and strength of character. 

In 2012, Leigh carried those attributes onto the field, showing great consistency in umpiring 18 colts matches, as well 
as showing great leadership within the Talent Academy Program. 

Shadforth Insurance Brokers: Rising Star 
Nathan Williamson 

Nathan's ability was first identified at the Landmark Championship in 2010, where I immediately took a liking to the 
way Nathan officiated. Nathan joined the WAFL Michael Ball Talent Academy in 2011 having previously umpired in the 
Peel Football League. In 2012, Nathan spent most of his time in reserves football, which is an indication of how quickly 
he has improved and adapted to the challenges of umpiring in the WAFL. 

Nathan has the ability to consistently bounce well in games and he has very strong decision making skills. I have no 
doubt that Nathan will continue to develop into a very good umpire in the years to come 

WAR 200 
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Most Improved Medallists 
CRAIG HENDRIE MEDAL - Peter McCAW 
Peter had an outstanding season in 2012. Peter umpired 12 league games to take his tally to 19, but more important 
was the improvement Peter made in each of the league games he umpired. Peter has a tremendous attitude to umpir -
ing and a terrific capacity to work during games and on the training track, which is due to his high level of fitness. 

Peter also represented us at the National 18's Carnival held in Melbourne and we were delighted with his professional-

ism on and off the field. Peter was recruited from the Subiaco District and has been with us for 7 years. 

GREG SMITH MEDAL— Donna Brown 

Donna created history in Round 1 by becoming the first female boundary umpire appointed to a game of WAFL 

League football. The former state cricketer's rapid rise continued when she represented WA at the Women's National 

Football Championships in May, which included selection to umpire the grand final. Donna finished the season by 

umpiring in the Colts grand final and was a very worthy recipient of the Greg Smith Medal. 

SHAWCROSS MEDAL - Sam Hunter 
Sam joined the WAFL Goal Umpire Panel in season 2008 and from the outset has shown tremendous goal umpiring 
skills. He has now umpired 1 Colts and 2 Reserves WAFL grand finals in his 5 seasons on the panel. 

He is one of the fittest goal umpires in our team and has a high commitment to developing his skills and knowledge. 

Although quiet by nature, Sam is a valued member of our goal umpire team, always displaying a positive and friendly 

disposition, which contributes to the progressive, learning culture of our team. 

Sandover Medal 2012 



Umpire of the Year 
MONTGOMERY MEDAL- Scott McPhee 

Scott McPhee, after umpiring 128 league games including two grand finals is a worthy recipient 
of the Montgomery Medal. 

Scott had a wonderful season, which included being selected to umpire the state game in Ade-
laide. 

Scott trailed for an AFL Field contract this season and was rewarded with an AFL Rookie con-
tract. The rigorous pre-season program together with the AFL coaching sessions certainly as-
sisted Scott in taking his umpiring to another level. 

Scott has a great work ethic on and off the field which will ensure that Scott will become a very 

good umpire in future years. 

DEVINE MEDAL - Brad Hunt 

Brad was a disappointed man when he was missed out on selection for the League grand final in 

2011. Instead of feeling sorry for himself, he knuckled down straight away to ensure he would be 

back on the big stage again in 2012. 

An outstanding leader and mentor to younger umpires, Brad has never shied away from his off-

field responsibilities and was a deserving winner of his second John Devine Medal in the past 

three years. 

CARTER MEDAL - Luke Edwards 

Luke joined the WAFL Goal Umpire Panel in season 2008 after commencing his goal umpiring in 
senior community football. 

He is a strong leadership identity in the WAFL goal umpire team both on and off the field. He has 

demonstrated a high commitment to fitness and to developing his goal umpire skills and knowl-

edge. 

Luke capped off an excellent season 2012 with his 2nd  senior WAFL grand final and selection to 

the AFL Goal Umpire Panel for season 2013. 
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F. (Smokey) Wood W. Edgar 

T. Reeves 
Fjokey) Wood IR. Colby 	- 

W. Shorthill 

Green 	J. Dolling 
F. Pimm 

- 

J. Duckwood 1953 
E. Crisp 

1954 J. Clayton 
H. Clair 

1955 1.1. M. Rose 

1956 

W. Carter 

L Gardner 	IR. Colby M. Rose 
W. Shorthill 

C. Fitzpatrick 	R. Hall 
R. Whitfield 

L Gardner 	R. Hall 

W. Carter 

1957 M. Rose 
W. Carter 

1958 M. Rose 
R. Whitfield W. Carter 

1959 R. Montgomery R. Hall M. Rose 
D. Skipworth W. Carter 

1960 L Gardner ft Hall M. Rose 
D. Sklpworth W. Carter 

1961 L. Gardner D. DeGruchy M. Rose 

B. Bidstnip W. Carter 

1962 B. Fold 	D. DeGruchy 	M. Rose 
B.Bldstrup 	W. Carter 

R. Scott 	B. Bidstrup 	M. Rose 

F. Naylor 	W. Carter 

Montgomery 	B. Carbon 	M. Rose 

1963 

1964 Ift 
K. Hart 	W. Carter 

1965 F. Woods 	D. Hansen 	ft Parkhouse 

T. Lewis 	P. Pustlwtchen 

1966 ft Montgomery 	K. Hart 	ft Parkhouse 

D. DeGruchy 	1P. Pustkutchen 

1967 R. Scott 	A. Hocking 	R. Parkhouse 

P. Snow 	P. Pustkutchen 

1968 ft Scott 	J. Devine 	J. Dolling 

P. Bruce 	D. Montgomery 

1969 R. Montgomery 	J. Devine 	IJ. Dolling 

P. Bruce 	L Bromley - 

1970 R. Montgomery D. Clair W. Carter 
C. Feutrill G. Hall 

1971 L.Johnston 	J. Devine 	R. Hartland 

P. Bruce 	B. Collett 

J._Fuhrmann 	J. Devine 	D. Allan 

P. Bruce 	M. Hale 

ft Capes 	- 	 D. Wakenshaw 	J. McKay 

G. Tipping 	ft Hartland 

R. Capes 	J. Devine 	B. Collett 

G. Tipping 	B. Haigh 

1972 

1973 

1974 

1975 ft Capes 	D. Wakenshaw 

P. Cunningham 

1976 ft Capes 	i D. Wakenshaw 

B. Haigh 

J. McKay 

B. Collett 

	

R. Powell 	D. Aslett 

	

1977 R. Capes 	D. Wakenshaw 

	

R. Powell 	D. Aslett 

	

1978 ft Buckey 	$R. Dalby 

J. McKay 

R. Becker 

J. McKay 

R. Becker 

R. Capes 	D. Aslett 

ft Capes 	J. Devine 

J. Morris 	G. McDonald 

J. Moms 	J. Devine 

B. Phillips 	G. Daniel 

ft Capes 	J. Devine 

- Bgh_____ 

1979 B.Haigh 

ft Lee 

R. Becker 

M. Hale 
1980 

- 

1981 T. Cant 

- ft Powell D. Aslett C.Raynor 

1982 B. Phillips G. Woodhouse ft Becker 

D.Gillies D. Davis - L. Leicester 

1983 M. Ball D. Ross I M. Hale 

- D. Rowe 	G. McDonald 	L. Leicester 

D.Johnson 	G. McDonald 	R. Datby_______ 

M. Ball 	C. Shimmon 	N. Lewis 

D. Johnson 	- 	 C. Shimmon 	R. Dalby 

P. O'Reilly 	G. McDonald 	R. Becker 

M. Ball 	C. Shlmmon 	T. Cant_______ 

K. O'Driscoll 	S. Tempest 	L. Cox 	- 

P. O'Reilly 	C. Shimmon 	R. Dalby 

G. Vernon 	P. Nolan 	P. Smith 

1984 

- 

1985 

- 

1986 

- 

1987 r 
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1988 P. O'Reilly P. Nolan 	R._Stubberfield 	- 

S. Tempest 	R. Poole 

G. Daniel 	R. Hendrie 

P. Frusher 	R. Poole 

P. Frusher 	R. Hendrie 

P. Nolan 	R. Dalby 

P. Frusher 	P. Smith 

G. Bergersen 	R. Hendrie 

A. Neale 	P. Smith 

T. Franchina 	R. Hendrie 

T. Franchina 	IG. Bishop 

0. Johnson 

1989 M. Ball 

- D. Johnson 

1990 IP. O'Reilly 

- G. Vernon 

1991 G. Vernon 

- T. Garrett 

1992 G. Scroop 

- T. Garrett 

1993 S. Kronja 

G. Scroop D. Gooch J. Hausworth 

T. Pescud 1994 G. Scroop B. Roberts 

- S.Kronja 	D. Gooch 

T.Garrett 	T. Gooch 

P. Smith 

1995 R. Hendrie 

S. KronJa 	Jessup  

D. Starcevlch  

S. Kronja 	B. Roberts 

W. French 	G. Smith 

P. Jeffers 

1996 

- 

A. Curtis 

 C. Martino 

A. Blnks  ______ 

1997 A. Blnks G. Pampacos' C.Martino 

D.Shawcross T. Garrett B. Brown 

- W. French 	P. Pooley  

A.Binks 	B. Brown 

W. French 	J. Giles 

S. Gill 	G. Pampacos  

M. Fussell 	B. Roberts 

W. French 	B. Brown 

B.Rose "u 	P. Frusher  

B. Rosebury 	M. Reed 

D. Corcoran 	A. Gooch 

D. Margetts 	M. Hearne  

C.Hendne 	A. Gooch 

M. Fussell 	C. Hartnett 

D.Corcoran 	A. Zanich 

1998 C. Martino 

- J. Marrapodl 

- 

1999 M. Evans 
W. Hendrie 

2000 W.Hendrle 

D. Shawcross 

- 

2001 G. DeFrancesch 

M.Evans 

- I 

2002 L. Farmer 	A. Zanich 	M. Evans 

- C. Hendrie 	B. Brown 	D. Edwick 

R. Worthington 	R. Parker ______  

2003 C.Hendrie B. Brown M. Spear 

- D.Corcoran R. Parker J. Marrapodl 

- R. Worthington N.Dolg  
2004 113. Corcoran 	N. Doig 

L.Farmer 	A. Zanich 
M.Fussell 	R. Parker  

2005 L. Farmer 	G. Smith 
M. Fussell 	H. Martin 
G. Bandy 	R.Kukura  

2006 G.Bandy 	1D.Kennedy 
G. Parker 	1H. Martin  
T. Keating 	C. DeBoer  

2007 G. Statham 	D. Kennedy 	- 

T. Keating 	0. Rossbach 	- 
G.Bany 	R.Kukura  

2008 G. Statham 	R. Heptinstall 
D. Margetts 	R. Kukura 
S. Parry 	lB. Daigleish  

2009 S. Parry 	R. Heptinstall 
C. Hendrie 	J. Collingridge 

- 	 G. Statham 	B. Daigleish  
H. Martin  

2010 C.Hendrie 	IB.Hunt - 

M. Spear 
A. Peacock 

A. Peacock 
J. Jones 

D.Edwick 
A. Tilley 

A.Tilley 
B.Rogers 

B. Rogers 
J. Jones 

B. Rogers 
M. Laycock 

D.Shawcross 
S.Parry 	M.Washboume 
G.Statham 	R.Kukura  

A. Bastick  
2011 SPa rry 	1A.Bastick 

C.Hendrie 	M.Washboume 
S.McPhee 	_R.Heptinstail  - 

B.Payne 

M.Spear 
L.Edwards 

C. Brown  
S.McPhee 	B. Hunt 
T.Keating 	N. Doig 

2012 L. Edwards 
- M.Spear 
- J. Orr 	_R. Kukura  

M._Washbourne  
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League Games Umpired by Field Umpires Since 1953 
lT1.  

1 HENDRIE Craig 337 

Games AFL 

69 

2 ROSEBURY Brett 319 254 

3 STATHAM Gavin 319 
4 VERON Grant 313 203 

5 MONTGOMERY Ray (dec.) 308 

6 BALL Mike 301 45 
7 MARGEUS Dean 294 •189 

8 GARRETT Trevor 277 50 

9 CAPES Ross 275 

10 FARMER Luke 256 94 
11 SCROOPGreq 255 129 

12 BUCKEY Ron (dec.) 238 

13 KEATING Todd 	W  231 40 

14 FUSSELL Mark 229 25 

15 REPPER Peter 218 2 

16 JOHNSON David 218 20 

17 PARRY Stuart 214 

18 PHILLIPS Bob 213 

19 OREILLYPhII 207 6 

20 POWELL Ron 201 

21 WHITFIELD Ray 178 

22 PANAGOPOULOS David 176  
23 MORRIS John 173  

24 FRENCH Wayne 172  

WOODS Frank (Smokey) 
25 (dec.) 170 

26 KRONJASarn 163 9 

27 BANDY Greg 161 

28 DALGLEISH Jeff 161 49 
29 GILL Simon 158 

30 PARKER Gareth 154 

31 GARDNER Len 150 

32 ORR Justin 149 

33 GILLIES Darryl 147 

34 CORCORAN David 145 31 

35 SCOTT Ray (dec.) 141 

36 McPHEE Scott 128 

37 BINKS Adam 124 

38 ROWE David 124 

39 O'NEILL David 117 

40  WORTH INGTONyL 114  

41 WOODS Fred  113  

42 STARCEVICH Darren 111  

43 HAYES Matt 111  

44 COLE Duane 109  

45 PATFINSON Chris 108 

46 JOHNSTON Lindsy 91 

47 DAWE Cameron 90  

48 HEARNE Ban 89 

49 WARDMAN Beau 77 
50 KELLEHERMatI 70 

I:flTh 

51 ODRISCOLL Ken 

GamesT1 

69 

52 BUTLER Robert 61 

53 HOWIE Glen 60 

54 FUHRMANN John 58 

55 BROWN Aaron 55 

56 CARBON Barry 55 

57 ST QUINTIN Paul 54 

58 O'DEA Murray 53 

59 SALIS Reg 53 

60 BEAVIS Adam 53 

61 COWPER Dennis 52 

• S4CTON Ryan 49 

63 WADE Russell 49 

64 PETRIE Jeff 46 

65 WALLINGTON Brett 46 

66 WARREN Mark 46 

67 PITCHERS Paul 44 

68 BOWDEN Mark 43 

69 McCAW Rob 43 

70 CAPES Aaron 42 

71 COOPER Len 42 

72 LEE Glen 42 

- 73 PRITCHARD Geoff 41 

_74 HADJIMIHALAKIS Byron 37 

75 ZOCH Ray 37 

76 HILLS Clive 36 

77 MARTIN Alex 36 

78 BROWN Bill 32 

79 BUCKINGHAM Neville 32 

80 GRAFFIN Ross 32 

81 HOLLICK Rhett 31 

82 ODONOGHUE Craig 31 

83 OCONNOR Chris 30 

84 WOROBEC Mark 30 

85 BECKER Gordon 29 

86 MORALEE Kevin 28 

87 REES Trevor 28 

88 BAGULEY Lindsay 27 

89 LENDICH Frank 27 

90 SLOCOMBE Chris 27 

91 MANN Jeff 27 

92 MANNIX Paul 26 

93 AUSTIN Richard 23 

94 CHINNERY Ray 22 

95 MARSH Brendan 22 

96 NORTON Travis 22 

97 SHAWCROSS Cohn 22 

98 MARTINO Ned 21 

~

99 MOON David 21 

100 McCAW Peter 19 

101 SNOW Cameron 
	

18 

102 BROWN Nicholas 
	

17 

103 SMITH Bevan 
	

17 

104 TONTI Peter 
	

16 

105 APPLEBY Brian 
	

15 

106 BAYENS Ron 
	

15 

107 PERKINS Lance 
	

15 

108 RAVEN Ken 
	

15 

109 CARBON Arthur 
	

14 

110 CASTENSEN Kevin 
	

13 

111 McBRIDE Ron 
	

13 

112 ADAMS Matt 
	

12 

113 NICHOLSON Nathan 
	

12 

114 SINCLAIR Greg 
	

12 

115 BUCKLEY Jason 
	

11 

116 ASH WORTH Graham 
	

10 

117 SHEPHERSON Andrew 
	

10 

118 OSWALD Stephen 
	

10 

119 WRIGHT Jordan 
	

10 

120 MARCH Wayne 
	

8 

121 HINTON Des 
	

7 

122 RIGG Basil 
	

7 

123 TROODE Peter 
	

7 

124 STARCEVICH Trevor 
	

6 

125 WHITE Lance (dec.) 
	

6 

126 DARBY Neil 
	

5 

127 GREEN Brendan 
	

5 

128 LAYCOCK Ben 
	

5 

129 McCOMISH Gary 
	

5 

130 SMITH Robert 
	

5 

131 DEVINE Fred 
	

4 

132 FOGARTY Graham 
	

4 

133 HOSKING Dale 
	

4 

134 SNOW Peter 
	

4 

135 STUBBERFIELD Dick 
	

4 

136 DORRINGTONTeny 
	

3 

137 HOLLAND Tony 
	

3 

138 ROLFE Greg 
	

3 

139 ANDERSON Robert 
	

2 

140 MARTIN John 
	

2 

141 ABBOTT Frank 

142 CARLTON Doug 

143 NEILSON Terry 

144 RANDALL Murray 

FELD Ban 

FITZPATRICK Cliff (dec.) 

GREEN Joe 



1141 AVERY Nathan 15 

142 HOLLAND Kevin 15 
143 WALSHR 15 
144 BROWN Donni' 14 
145 000NAN K 14 
146 FITZGERALD Danny 14 
147 JOHN Robert 14 

148 LEFROY Tim 14 

149 FISHER Andrew 12 

150 HOBBS Jack 12 

151 HOOKER Rchard 12 
152 JAMES  11 

153 LIMMERMark 11 
McCAWDarv1 11 

155 VEANEY Wayne 11 _ 
156 COLLETT Brian 10 
157 DIMMER Shane 10 

158 FRIDAY  10 
159 GREENGany 10 
160 MOONEYBdan 10 
161 NICHOLS Paul 10 
162 WADDELLJ 10 
163 WATLINGW 10 
164 ANDERSON Craig 10 
165 THATCHER David 10 

166 ARBUCKLET0dd 9 
167 MOON Julian - 9 

.!!. TAYLOR 	. 9 

169 FRAWLEY Ben 8 

171 WHITE Max 	. 8 
172 HELLINGS Tristan 8 

173 CARBON Barry 7 

174 FUHRMANN John 7 

175 GREAVES Rob 	- 7 
176 KALAZICKW 7 
177 MORROW Jason 7 
178 PAPADOPOFFA 7 
179 ROBERTS Pets' 7 
180 JOHNSON Dave 6 

181 HAWKS John 5 
182 SLOCOMBECh'is 5 

183 STARCEVICH Toy 5 
184 SULLIVAN Ken 
185 FORWARD Jack - 4 
186 COBB Brian 4 - 
187 GRIFFITHS John 	. 4 
188 LENDICH Ryan 4 

189 DIHM Tom 3 
190 LAMPARD 	- 3 
191 LAPIERRE Alain 3 
192 MILLER Russell 3 

193 HITCHCOCK Damien 3 
194 DICK Jason 2 

k!95 DINGLE Nathan 2 
196 KALAF Michael 2 
197 - METCALFE David 2 
198 ROWE Tyson 2 
199 WEBB Callum 2 
200 BRANCHE Garry 1 
201 GILL Andrew 1 
202 Daniel .MRIC  1 
203 PRICE David 1 
204 SMITH Trevor 1 
205 WHITING Nathan 1 
206 BECKERSPauI 1 

207 COLBY R 
208 EDGAR William 

League Games Umpired by Boundary Umpires Since 1953 
1 SMITH Greg 406 

eiit4;1 9 W
159 

Rank  
71 CLAIRDennIs 

Games 
55 

72 DAVIS Denis 55 2 	GILES Jamie 	 278 	203 
3 FRUSHER Peter 264 24 73 DICKIE B 55 
4 ZAMCHAIan 258 146 74 ROBERTS Dave 55 
5 DEVINE John 247 75 MOYLAN Charlie 54 

7 
6PRA1T Charlie (dec.) 

PAMPACOS George 

236 
234 125 

76 
77 

PEARSE Robert 
SINCLAIR Ryan 

52 
52 

8 DOIG Nathan 218 142 78 WOODHEAD D 50 	- 
9 McDONALD Greg 216 79 KLAUZ Peter 48 - 
10 KUKURA Ryan 215 80 NAYL.OR F 47 - 
11 BROWN Ben 208 22 81 BIDSIRUP Barry 46 

- 12 ASLETT Dave 203 82 SHEEHYW 46 

13 ROBERTS Bernard 200 36 83 HALL Todd 45 

I4GOOCHDaniel 199 154 84 ROBINSON Hugo 451 
15 DANIEL Grahame 195 6 85 MARTINO Ned 43 

116 BERGERSEN Tig 181 16 86 SAMUELS Geoff 43 
17 NOLAN Phil 160 29 87 ROSSBACH David 43 
18 TEMPEST Stewart 158 21 88 IMMS Peter 42 
19McKENZIE Barry 152 89 GREEN Jack 40 
20 WAKENSHAW Don 152 90 PU1UND Leith 40 

21 HALL Ron 150 91 FEUTRILL Geoff 39 
22WOODHOIJSE Gary 150 92 HART Ken 39 

23 HEPTINSTALL Richard 149 47 93 SIMPSON_Brandon 39 

24 WASHBOURNEMichaeI 140 94 HEARNE Mike 38 
95 SNOW Peter 38 25 JONES Matt 137 
96 SKIPWORTh Don 38 26 DALGLEISH Brett 136 58 A 
97 REED Mall 

CROSS Ray 	

- 37 21 CUNNINGHAM Phil 135 
98 36 28FRANCHINAT0ny 	 131 	41 

29 HARTNETT Craig 127 99 - THORNETTCraIg 

30 GOOCH Tony 125 4 100 
101 
102 

CLARKE K 	- 
DAVIES Brenton 
MORFITT Neil 

35 
35 
35 

31 	BISHOP Gil 	 125 
32 	MARTIN Haden 	 120 	50 

33 
34 

HUNT Brad 	mr, 
JESSUP Nathan 

118 
117 

1W 
53 

103 

104 

GREEN Damian 

MILLER 1 

34 
33 

35 BASTICK Adam 111 14 105 MILLSAndrew -_ 

36 SHIMMON Clay 105 10 106 ROWE Kane 	- 32 

37 POOLEY Peter 103 101 SHEPHERD Bill 32 

38SOLINGreg 101 108 HOCKING Andy 31 

39 COLLINGRIDGEJace 100 61 109 MASON David 31 

40 G000H Tim 97 65 110 WEBSTER KIrk 31 

41 DeGRUCHYDes 95 111 GRIMMONDBarIy 30 

42 DALBY Robin 89 112 THOMAS Michael 30 -- 

43 BROWN Callum 86 .. 	 -, 113 ROME Mike 28 

44 CURTIS Craig 86 3 114 - BRUCE Matthew 27 

45 HANSEN Dave 86  115 O'NEILSean 27 

46 JOHNSON Barry 86 116 SKEGGS Ron 26 

47 DOLLING John 85 117 NUTCHEY Peter 25 

48 WALKER Steve 79 2 118 STAMBOLINIDOm 25 

49 NEALE Andrew 	- 79 119 DEVLYN Mike 23 

50 ROSS David 79 - 120 KIELY K 23 
51 BRUCE Peter 78 121 STEWARTD 23 
52 PARKER Richard 78 122 McDONALD Jack 2 

53 TIPPING Geoff 78 123 
- 	124 

SANDOVER Ian 
SCHNEIDER Max 

22 
22 54 LEWIS Trevor 	 75 

55 POWER Mark 73 125 WOMBELL With 22 -- 

56 WHITE Dominic 69 2 126 DURTNALL Keith 21 

57 HALLArthUr 68 127 KELLY Mike 21 

58 KENNEDY David 	- 68 128 MARTIN Doug 20 

59 TAPSCOTT Michael 65 129 WALKER Ben 20 

60 BABINALL Steve 64 130 WARD Brodie 

6IKENNAUGHD 64 131 CUSACKR0d 19 
132 VENNINGK 19 62 	MILIAUSKAS Nat 	 62 

63 PORTEOUS John 62 133 KENNEDYLachlan 19  
64 SURIANOR0b 61 134 MORGANJustIn 19 

65 De BOER Chns 	- 60 135 SINCLAIRKyIe 18 

66 DAWBARN Robert 58 136 
137 
138 

TIMMINGSSteve 
BONDR 
NUGENTL 

18 
17 
17 

61 PRATLEYJ 	 57 
68 SUTHERLAND Ian 	 57 
69 WHrrFIELDRy 57 139 

140 
SYMONS James 	- 
WHALEN Dayi'ie 

16 
16 70 HENDERSON Trevor 	56 	1 



Lea g ue Games Umpired by Goal Umpires Since 1953 
Rank 

I SHAWCROSS David 
Games 

353 
AFL 
103 

2 SMITH Paul 319 109 

3 CANT Trevor 284 17 

4 HALE Max 274 

5 SPEAR Mike 
6 CURTIS Andrew 250 107 
7MARTINO Cos 244 82 - 

8 HAUSWIRTH John 220 
9 HENDRIE Rob 218 99 - 

10 EDWICK Dale 217 77 

11 CARTER Bill (dec.) 212 

12 PEACOCK Adam 206 66 
13 MARRAPODI John 204 29 

14 BECKER Roy 203 

15 McKAY John (dec.) 203 
16 GARDNER Don 201 
17 HENDRIE Wayne 179 56 

18 DALBY Robin 178 31 
19 EVANS Mco1m 167 
2O POOLE Ron 166 14 
21 ROSEMorV 163 
fl COXLester(dec.) 157 5 
23 PENMAN Des 154 
24 ROGERS Brett 152 41 

_25 SHAWCROSSC0I1n 150 
26 CUMMING D (dec.) 146 
27 LEE Bob (dec) 146 
28 RtYNOR  Cohn 140 
29 CRISP Eddie 138 
30 JEFFERS Peter 134 41 
31 JOHNSON William 132 
32 HARTLAND Ray 130 

33 CROSS Ken 129 
34 HAIGH Brian - 128 
35 SHOVE Norm 128 
36 TILLEY Adam 127 

37 LAYCOCK Matt 123 
38 STUBBERFIELD Dick 118 7 

39 PESCUD Trevor 117 13 

40 LEICESTER Les (dec.) 115 

41 LEWIS Neville 111  

42 BALL Kendall 107 
43 COLLETT Brian 107 

44 CETENICH Frank (dec). 105 10 

45 LAYCOCK Jono 97 

46 THOMAS Simon 89 

47 ROBBINS Jim 88 
48 PARKHOUSE Ray 86 

49 JONES Jeromy 82 
50 BISHOP Gil 80 
51 HALL George 80 
52 TOMLINSON Terry 79 4 

53 DE FRANCESCH Glenn 79 

54 McDONALD W 	 79 

55 NETFLETON Sonny __ __ 	79 
56 CHAPMAN Len (dec.) 	77 

72 

60 DAV1SB0b 70• 
61 OCONNOR R 68 
62 RENDALL Gary 68 

63 PAYNE Brody 67 

64 MOORE Brian 66 

65 STAMATIOU John 61 

66 PUSTKUCHEN Peter 60 
67 BERESFORD Len 57 

68 THOMAS Gary 54 
69 ALLEN Don 53 
70 LOCKYER Alan 52 

71 EDWARDS Luke 50 
72 McCOMISH Don 49 

73 FEWSTER Brian 47 
74 ISLIP John 47 
75 MORGAN Bob 46 
76 WILLIAMS Bruce 46 

77 TURTON Ray 45 

78 FRENCH Lauren 44 
79 LEICESTER Doug 44  
80 BERRY Dean 42 	7 
81 	MIRABELLA Alan 42 
82 	DUKE P 40 

83JAMIESONN 
84 	HANCOCK George 

38 
37 

85 	HUGHES Colin 

86 	KATAVAT!S Peter 

87 	PENGILLY E 

36 
36 
35 

88 	CRAWSHAW Jack 35 

89 	SHEPHERD  32 
90 	WALSHC 
91 	ARBUARY Gary (dec.) 

32 
31 

95 MONTGOMERYDick 	29 
96 SMITH-GANDER John (doe) 	29 
97 KEMP Don 	 28 
98 GREEN Doug 	 26 
99 SNOWBALL David 	 26 

100 MANN 	- 	 25 

101 RILEY A 	 23 

103 
21 

105 SOJAN 



Financial Report 2012 
AIIIIIIII 

Income Statement 	 2012 	2011 - 
forlheyear ended 31 December 2012 	Note 	$ 	$ 

REVENUE 
From Operating Activities  
Members subscriptions 12.240 12,620 
Functions 2 	52.963 38.907 
Bar trading 3 	14.096 11,905 
Sponsorship & Grants 20.249 7,500 
Merchandise - 430 
Fundraising ,, 943 882 
Sub-total 100,491 72,244 
Other Income 879 
Interest 737 805 

Total Other Income 737 1,684 

Total Revenue 101,228 73.928 

EXPENDITURE 
From Operating Activities 
Bank charges (181) (237) 
Cost of sales 2,3.4 	(68.422) (44,387) 
Barbecues/Meals (585) (588) 
Honoraria (1,500) (1.400) 
Liquor license fees (100) (260) 
Other expenses - (136) 
Websile Hosting (660) 
Postage (102) (86) 
Printing and stationery (473) (252) 
Repairs and maintenance - (97) 
Training camp expenses (852) (538) 
Trophies (3.639) (3,842) 
Year book (3,000) (750) 
Interest expense - (10) 
Training gear and expenses (19,215) (11,456) 
Total Expenditure (98.729) (84,037) 
Depreciation (1,057) (703) 
Operating Surplus 1.442 9.188 

Extraordinary expense 7 	 - (10.504) 
Net Profit !(Loss) 1,442 (1,316) 
The Income Statement should be read in conjunction with the 
accompanying notes 

Balance Sheet 2012 2011 

as at 31 December 2012 Note 	$ $ 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash at bank 26,572 12.372 

Bank term deposit 19,000 19.000 

Total Cash and cash equivalents 45,572 31,372 

Receivables 

Trade and other receivables 810 4,410 

Provision for doubtful debts - - 

Total Receivables 810 4.410 

Inventories 

Bar 628 654 

Training apparel & merchandise 3.165 3.137 

Total Inventories 3,793 3,791 

Other non-financial assets 

Accrued interest income - - 

Total Current Assets 50,175 39,573 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

Property, plant and equipment 

Plant and equipment at cost 5 	29.132 28.734 

Accumulated depreciation 5 	(25,728) (24.959) 

Website Development Costs 521 811 

Total Non-Current Assets 3,925 4,688 

Total Assets 54.100 44,,159 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Other liabilities 

	

Accrued expenses 	8,500 

Total Liabilities  

	

NET ASSETS , - 	 45.600 	44,1 59  

Statement of Changes In Members' Funds Accumula:ed Funds 
Cash Flow Statement 2012 2011 

for the year ended 31 December 2011 	Note S $ 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts 

Subscriptions 24,370 25,070 
Functions 49.685 25.345 
Bar trading 14,096 8,491 
Sponsorship 11,000 6.000 
Merchandise - 430 
Fundraisets 1,601 3,695 
Interest 737 1,019 

Other 	 - - - 250 3.330 

Total Receipts 101.739 73,379 
Payments 
Payments to suppliers (85,641) (69,114) 
Payments to executive committee - honoraria (1,500) (1,400) 

Net cash (used)Iprovtded by operating 
activities 	 6 14.599 2,865 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of plant and equiproenl (398) (1,757) 
Net Increase In cash held 14,201 1.108 
Cash at the beginning of the year 31,371 30,263 

Cash at the end of the year 45,572 31,371 
Cash Flow Statement should be read In conjunction with the 
accompanying notes 

Statement of Changes In Members Funds Accumulated Funds 
asaI3l December 2012 S 

Balance at 1 January 2011 	 45,473 
Opera 	 , 	 (1.316) 

Balance alt January 2012 	 44.157 
Operating surplus 	 1,442 
Balance at 31 December 2012 	 45,599 
The Statement of Changes in Members' Funds should be read in The 
conjunction with the accompanying notes. 

Notes to the financial statements 
for the year ended 31 December 2012 
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S000asweO ol ,001pkOnCa 
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Mee00el*,4 - Uae!be!,o.p rov.000 5 nonert tteyooi'i nobsv.o400e IM Al rrrerrbenh.p 30000,e 'S 
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(1.400) 

31,371 

MEMBERS' FUNDS 	 ityi, - ,4r nr anowoOoi0 000lt twIls oAin is* f010o.4oç rulee. 

Accumulated funds 	 45,800 	44,159 	0000,, byOldS. "00 led pnioeio 	 10% 
mao etw eqolpeall 	 30% 

Total Members' Funds 	 45,600 	44,159 
The Balance Sheet Should be read in conjunction with the accompanying 
notes 



2012 
Cost of Profit! 

Revenue sales (Loss) 

$ $ $ 

5,730 4,731 999 

1,489 1,558 (69) 

9,419 8,777 642 

16,340 17,490 (1,150) 

19,985 25,296 (5,311) 

- 250 (250) 
- 1,522 (1,522) 

52,963 59 , 624 (6.661) 

Panel night 

Harry's night 

Hall of fame 
Presentation night 

Grand final dinner dance 
600  Year Anniversary 

Singstar 

Other 

Total 

--- 

- 

Notes to the financial statements 
for the year ended 31 December 2012 

(d) 	Cash asset, 
Cony assets are canned at face value of the on0000ty dep05000 

Ce) 	Inventories 
inventone, are canoed at Otto tower of cost and net regisable value. Net  realisable value is deierrrseed 

On the basis of each inventory lines estimated soling pica 

(I) 	P.yebiec 
Trade cee00005 represeon Irabrifiec foe goods and set'odes provided to the Assotsaton prior to the end of 
the finanea 	 fo year arid w,dr are unpaid. The a mounts are unseoure and are usually paid wdltor 30 days 
00 reCogflitiurm. 

(g) 	l'au$ 
The A5500afou.r is aoeerrto from the payment 00 remote Ian cordon the lnverrr. Tao ednessererOt Act 

Goods and service, too (GST) - Revenue. expenses, assets and hatdales are recognised mn010thee of 
the ar,roront nt 051. 

Due to a number of caricatures dating back to 1995 being capitalized 
and not depreciated a balance of $10,503.50 has been carried 
forward into subsequent years. As this value does not represent the 
true carrying value of these assets the amount had to be fully written 
off. 

In the opinion of the Members of the Committee of the Western Australian 
National Football League Umpires' Association (Inc.): 

a) 	the financial statements and notes: 
(i) present fairly the financial position of the Association as at 
31 December 2012 and its performance, as represented by 
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year 
ended on that date, and 
(ii) comply with Accounting Standards in Australia and 	the 
Associations' handbook, and 

b) 	there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Association 
will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due 
and payable. 

Dated at Perth this 7th day of January 2013. 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the Committee: 

Beau Wardman (President) Travis Norto 	urer) 

Panel night 

Harry's night 
Hall of fame 
Presentation night 
Grand final dinner dance 

Quiz night 

Other 

Total 

2011 
Cost of Profit  

Revenue sales (Loss) 

$ $ $ 

6,030 4,876 1.154 

1,250 1,493 (243) 

5,375 4,903 472 

9.220 9,289 (69) 

14.660 14,915 (225) 

2,372 673 1,699 

- 1,202 (1,202) 

38,907 37,351 1,556 

2012 	2011 

$ 	 $ 

Revenue 	 14,096 	11,905 

Cost of sales 	 - 	 (8,798) 	(6,233) 

Profit on Bar Trading 	 5.298 	5,672 

Revenue 	 - 	430 

Cost of sales 	 - 	(803) 

Profit Merchandise 	 - 	(373) 

Reconciliation of the carrying amounts of properly, plant and 
equipment. 
Plant and Equipment 
Carrying amount at start of year 3,774 14,035 

Additions 398 877 

Depreciation (769) (634) 

Extraordinary Asset Write Off 

Carrying amount at end of year 

- 

3,404 

(10,504)  

3,774 

Operating surplus 

.
i tErirj 

1,442 9,188 

Non-cash items: 
Depreciation 1,059 703 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Decrease in receivables 3,600 (4,410) 
(Increase) in inventories (2) 172 
Decrease in other assets - 212 

Increase in accrued expenses 8,500 (3000) 
Net Cash provided by Operating 
Activities 14.599 2.865 



7 
We would like to wish all retirees the very best for their future and thank them for the 

services and commitment that they contributed throughout their time with us. 

Thanks, Craig O'Donoghue, David O'Neill and David Shawcross. 

MW 
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